TO THE MEMBERS OF

(DIRECTORS’ REPORT)

BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

The Directors are pleased to present the 11™ Annual Report along with the audited Statement of

Accounts of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (‘Company') for the period from April 01°t 2024 to

March 31% 2025.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: -

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2025 is summarised below:

{X in Crores)

Particulars April 01, 2024 to | April 01, 2023 to
Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024

Total Revenue 700.33 617.34

Total Expenses 687.34 610.60

Profit Before Tax 12.98 6.74

Tax Expense 3.25 1.85

Net Profit After Tax 9.73 4.89

STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: -

The Company during the year has achieved total revenue of X 700.33 Crores. The operational
revenues generated was X697.20 Crores, whereas other incomes earned during the period amounted
to X 3.13 Crores. The total expenses incurred during the year amounted to X 687.34 Crores including
depreciation and amortisation expense of X 3.45 Crore. This has resulted into an earning of profit
before depreciation and tax (PBIDT) of X 16.44 Crores; Profit before tax of Rs. 12.98 crores and Net
Profit after tax of £ 9.73 Crores,

As against the budgeted total income of % 789.69 Crores and budgeted profit before tax (PBT) of X
4,58 Crores for the period, the Company has actually achieved total income of £ 700.33 Crores and
profit before tax of X 12.98 Crores for the said period.

MILK AND MILK PRODUCTS:-

During the year under review, the Company has sold 1333.89 lakh kgs raw milk to institutional buyers.

Further the total sales during the year was 12.95 lakh litres of PPM, 7.14 lakh kg of bulk pasteurised
milk, 2.92 lakh kgs Curd, 0.22 lakh litres Lassi, 4.92 lakh kgs of Ghee and 5.49 lakh kgs of SMP.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS: -
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MILK PROCUREMENT:

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company procured an average of 3.86 lakh Kg of milk per day.
The Company ocperates primarily in 14 districts of Punjab and 4 districts of Rajasthan, covering 2187
villages with 2347 Milk Pooling Points (MPPs) under 17 Milk Chilling Centres {MCCs}.

At the end of the financial year 2024-25, there were a total of 67702 approved members,

The Company has made the further progress on the approved project of dairying through
cooperatives under Component B of the NPDD scheme. Under this, the company undertook three
components: Strengthening Milk Procurement Infrastructure, Productivity Enhancement, and
Training & Capacity Building. Under the SMP| component, the company has replaced DPMCUs at all
existing MPPs and plans to start operations in 1,000 additional villages across various new districts of
Punjab. This year, Company has extended its milk operations beyond Punjab by initiating activities in
570 villages across four districts of Rajasthan, a neighbouring state, to ensure efficient supply chain.

Various infrastructure improvements were undertaken at MCCs during FY 2024-25 to optimize milk
chilling operations. These improvements included double docks, upgraded chilling machinery, and
new mechanical milk filters.

Way forward:

The company has witnessed a substantial increase in milk procurement volumes due to expansion
into new areas and the addition of several new villages. To support further growth, the company has
initiated the expansion of milk chilling infrastructure and plans to establish five new Milk Chilling
Centres in different districts of Punjab.

To streamline data analysis at the field, MCC, and cluster levels, the company is exploring options for
the efficient use of various Artificial Intelligence applications to improve data flow, analysis, and
proactive decision-making. in addition, field supervisors, transporters, and Sahayaks will be equipped
with an Android mobile application to enable real-time data access, ensuring better control and a
more efficient supply chain.

PES (Productivity Enhancement Services):

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited is dedicated to increasing its farmer members' income by
reducing milk production costs through essential services. The Company provides various input
services, such as cattle feed, mineral mixtures, feed supplements, subscription-based farm
development projects, Mastitis Control Popularization Project {(MCPP), Subclinical Mastitis Screening
(CMT), demo fodder plots, treatment using ethno-veterinary medicines, training on good animal
husbandry practices, silage schools, and bale silage.

The Company has also begun supplying herbal feed supplements to farm members to address various
dairy animal health conditions, promoting faster recovery and optimal milk production.

During the year 2024-25, following were the achievements of various input services:

S.No. | Input Service Unit Achievement

1 Cattle Feed Metric Ton 7540.56
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2 Mineral Mixture Metric Ton 151.42

3 CMT (Subclinical mastitis tests } | No. of animals screened 111674

4 Alternative feed supplements Kgs 1988
for Udder Health

5 Training of members No. of members trained 19486

6 Sahayak Refresher Training No. of participants 873

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited has achieved considerable success in treating dairy animals
using ethno-veterinary medicines and aims to expand this approach to a larger number of farmer
members in 2025-26. The company will actively promote the use of herbal products among its
members.

Company as CBBO supported Sanjh FPO, to educating dairy farmers on good farm practices, silage
production, and seed production. Sanjh FPO had sold the green fodder seed and bale silage in Cluster
Hanumangarh and other FPOs. It had distributed the 263.26 MT silage and 4.7 MT green fodder seed
o farmers during the year under review.

With the support of the National Dairy Development Board {(NDDB), the company has undertaken a
project titled Disease Control through Afternative Methods (DCAM). Under this initiative, farmers in
selected villages are trained on various aspects of disease prevention, with the objective of reducing
antibiotic usage and encouraging the adoption of alternative approaches such as preventive
healthcare and ethno-veterinary medicines. This initiative has led to a significant reduction in the
incidence of mastitis and, consequently, a notable decrease in antibiotic residues in milk.

Way Forward:

The company recognizes the vital role of women in dairy farming and has undertaken several
initiatives In the past to promote the financial inclusion of women dairy farmers. Taking this
commitment further, the company is set to launch the project “Shaktidhara” —a movement
celebrating the strength of women in dairying and empowering the true backbone of rural
dairy farming: our women.

Led by a dedicated woman veterinarian and supported by Team Baani, Shaktidhara focuses
on:

The Strength of Knowledge — Training women members in improved animal health and
nutrition practices.

The Strength of Confidence — Enabling women to make informed decisions.

The Strength of Sharing - Fostering peer support networks to share practical, locally relevant
solutions.

We believe that when women lead the change, the adoption of good practices becomes
faster, the outcomes more meaningful, and the impact more enduring.
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The company is exploring opportunities to strengthen animal disease prevention through an
expanded network of field extension workers. Dedicated teams, led by Baani's field veterinarians, will
educate farmer members on various aspects of dairy farming.

Logistics:
Company's logistic operations are crucial for its success through efficient dairy supply chain.
Way Forward:

For efficient logistics management, the company is planning to implement a 'Route Optimization’
software with the support of the National Dairy Development Board (NDDB) to reduce costs and
lower carbon emissions by minimizing diesel consumption. This will alsc help reduce milk
transportation time and improve milk quality.

QUALITY INITIATIVE:-

Following initiative has been taken for improvement raw milk quality and milk products:-

»  MCC infrastructure improvement :

¢ Plate heat exchanger capacity from 15 ki to 20 ki has been increased after increasing
80 to 120 plates, Old DG set replaced with new 125 KVA DG set. Efficiency of chilling
has been increased to install KC-3 Ammonia Compressor at MCC-Kheri Khurd.

* At MCC Sadig interlocking concrete blocks hard parking done at surrounding of MCC,
broken can conveyer replaced with new can conveyer.

e At MCC Bhadaur, Can scrubber was replaced and new park constructed at the MCC.

> Installed Industrial Grid Tied Solar System at MCCs to reduce electricity cost.

e  MCC Kot-lse-Khan, Kherikhurd, Mallanwala, Mansa and Khwaspur [nstalled 35 to 75
KVA Industrial Grid Tied Solar System to generate electricity.

+ This initiative has significantly reduce energy costs and provide long-term cost
savings for businesses. it is also help environment because solar system doesn’t
produce greenhouse gases or other pollutants hence Reduces Carbon Emissions.

» Testing facility upgraded

s We have upgraded testing facility of “Sodium content” in milk at all MCCs
and for this purchased 12 Sodium Analysers for Punjab and Rajasthan MCCs.

¥ Conversion of SMP and Ghee at new manufacturing facility.

s We have hired additional new production facility M/s. Shiva dairy Pvt Ltd. Sahazadpur
Ambala for conversion of surplus raw milk in to skimmed milk powder and Ghee. This
year Company has manufactured Skimmed Milk powder 575 MTs and Ghee 439 MTs.
SKUs are given below.

s Skimmed Milk powder - 25 Kg.
s Ghee-]1 Litre and 15 Kg.
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¥  Subclinical Mastitis Screening :

:

* Screening of cattle for Subclinical Mastitis with CMT (California Mastitis Test) was
done for the 111674 animals during 2024-25. This is highly effective initiative at field
level to improve raw milk quality (MBRT and Heat stability).

> Training and development ;

¢ Clean milk production, Analytical testing, Milk collection, Cleaning and hygiene of MCCs, Food
safety awareness training program of ISO 22000: 2018. Training on GMP {Good manufacturing
Practise}. 8 training conducted and 114 participants trained.

Way Forward

During the year 2025-26, the company plans to place greater emphasis on Quality Assurance {QA)
and Quality Management Systems (QMS). Baani is working to reduce the bacterial load in raw milk
through Clean Milk Production (CMP), and over 40,000 farmers in new villages will be trained under
this initiative. In addition, key focus areas will include improving vehicle arrival timings and enhancing
milk chilling infrastructure at MCCs

PRODUCER INSTITUTION BUILDING (PIB):-

At the heart of our Milk Producer Company’s mission lies the commitment to build a truly resilient
institution of and for its producer members. The Producer Institution Building (PIB) function
continues to steer this vision with a steadfast focus on good governance, transparent processes, and
a deeply member-centric approach.

Over the past year, we have further strengthened our governance framework, enhanced grassroots
engagement, widened training coverage, and embraced digital tools to ensure that our members
remain informed, skilled, and confident stakeholders in this cooperative journey.

Strengthening Governance and Equity:

Our Company remains firmly anchored to its Core Design Principles, ensuring that business
transactions are primarily conducted with our own producer members, who remain at the centre of
every strategic and operational decision. The equitable distribution of shareholding, aligned with
each member’s patronage, continues to be rigorously maintained, reinforcing fairness and inclusivity.

The constitution of our Board strictly adheres to the provisions laid out in the Articles of Association,
ensuring representation that is broad-based and inclusive. This year, we have strengthened systems
to ensure members’ grievances are addressed more systematically. Our Head Office monitors
redressals closely, while our robust field force, Village Contact Groups (VCGs) and Member Relations
Groups (MRGs) provide on-the-ground support to resolve member queries and concerns promptly.

Digitised Member Enroiment and Transparent information Flow:

Our automated member enrolment process has simplified onboarding, enabling faster and more
accurate servicing of members. Transparency remains a top priority. Through the Baani Member

Page 5 of 26



Application, our members can access real-time information on nomination details, mitk pouring
status (shift-wise), payment records, share capital, incentives, and dividends. This constant visibility
not only builds trust but also empowers members to stay connected with the Company’s functioning
at every step. ’

Grassroots Connect through VCGs & MRGs:

The VCGs and MRGs have emerged as vital links in strengthening two-way communication between
the Company and our members. They play an instrumental role in discussing progress, sharing
feedback, and addressing local-level operational matters related to Milk Pooling Points (MPPs). These
interactions ensure that every member’s voice is heard and that governance remains truly
participatory.

Empowering Women Members:

We continue to prioritise women’s representation in our producer institution. Awareness activities
during meetings and training sessions regularly highlight the vital role of women in the dairy sector.
Women members who consistently meet quality and quantity norms, while actively participating in
Company activities, are encouraged to take up leadership roles. Currently, there are three women
directors serving on our Board — a reflection of our inclusive approach to governance. We remain
committed to increasing this participation further, grooming more women leaders through focused
capacity-building initiatives.

Building Capacity through Training:

Continuous skilling has always been a cornerstone of PIB's strategy. We strongly believe that well-
informed, well-trained members form the backbone of a successful cooperative. Our training and
awareness modules not only enhance technical knowledge but also strengthen understanding of
cooperative values, financial management, and good governance practices.

During FY 2024-25, we expanded our outreach significantly, building on the groundwork laid in the
previous year to deliver more impactful and far-reaching training and engagement activities:

« 102 MRG orientation programs engaged 236 participants, reinforcing the role of MRGs as
vital conduits for member feedback and support.

s 223 VCG orientation programs were organised for 1,013 VCG members, helping them act as
local ambassadors of our cooperative principles.

» 435 Gall-Baat village-level awareness programs reached 10,999 participants, covering best
practices in milk production, hygienic handling, quality control, and basic financial literacy.
These sessions are now recognised as trusted spaces for sharing knowledge and building
community trust.

+ A focused Leadership Development Programme engaged 26 promising farmer members, a
direct step towards nurturing a new generation of member leaders who will shape the
governance and strategic vision of our institution.

« Additionally, 6,879 VCG and MRG meetings were convened across our operational areas,
ensuring regular dialogue, monitoring, and timely grievance redressal.

These initiatives have not only fulfilled our outreach objectives but have also created a strong
foundation for deeper member ownership and collective growth.
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Looking Ahead

Building on this momentum, the PIB department aims to:

&/ Enrol more active members and motivate inactive ones to re-engage with husiness activities.

7 Expand the scope of training to include digital literacy, sustainable dairy practices, and market
trends.

</ Introduce new features to the Baani Member App to make it an even more powerful tool for
information, feedback, and service delivery.

</ Facilitate stronger representation for women and youth, preparing them for leadership roles in
governance and operations.

</ Strengthen our VCG-MRG network further to resolve member queries swiftly and build trust at
the grassroots level.

Our commitment remains clear: to build a robust, member-driven institution where every producer
feels connected, informed, and inspired to be an active part of our collective success.

Together, we will continue to translate our cooperative principles into tangible outcomes, ensuring
that the progress we achieve uplifts every member family and sets new benchmarks for the dairy
cooperative sector.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND TILL THE DATE OF THE REPORT:-

There is no material/substantial change after the closure of financial year ended 31.03.2025.
However the Company has expanding its area of procurement operation in the state of Rajasthan.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: -

During the year under review the Company has focussed on strengthening its procurement network,
procure and supply good quality mitk and has closed it retails sale.

Except it there is no change in the nature of business of Company during the year under review.

LIMITED RETURN {DIVIDEND): -

The Board is pleased to recommend a Limited Return (Dividend) of X 9/- per equity share of the face
value of X100/~ each for the period ended March 31, 2025, This dividend is subject to approval of
Members at the ensuing 12™ Annual General Meeting and will be paid to those Members whose
names appear in the Register of Members on 31.03.2025. The dividend for the financial year @ X 9/-
per equity share will absorb ¥ 1.47 crores,

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):-
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During the year under review, unpaid dividend for the finandial year 2016-17 amounting to Rs. 654896/~ which
remained unpaid/ unclaimed for a period of 7 years, from the date it was lying in the unpaid dividend account,
has been transferred by the Company to the Investors Education and Protection Fund {IEPF} of the Central
Government, Further an amount of Rs. 25,86,252/- towards share cancellation money for the Financial Year
2017-18 and remained unpaid/unclaimed for a period of 7 years from the date it was lying as unpaid has also
been transferred by the Company to the Investors Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the Central
Government.

Further, Company does not have any underlying shares which are required to be transferred to IEPF as per the
above mentioned transfer made. Hence, no necessary actions were required in regards to the same.

The list of unpaid/unclaimed dividend is available on Company’s website, at www.baanimilk.com . Shareholders
are requested to check the said list and if any aforesaid amount due to them remains unpaid in the said lists, can
approach the Company for release of the same.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE: -

The Board proposes to transfer an amount of X 8.26 crores to the credit of General Reserve in terms
of relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company read with Section 378Z| of the
Companies Act 2013.

FINANCE: -

Cash and cash equivalents as on March 31, 2025 was % 13.97 Crores. The company continues to focus
on judicious management of its working capital, receivables, inventories and other working capital
parameters were kept under strict check through continuous monitoring.

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or
operation was observed.

DEPOSITS: -

Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review, hence no information
are required to mentioned within the provisions of Companies Act 2013 or rules made thereunder.

SHARE CAPITAL AND MEMBERSHIP: -

As on March 31, 2025, the paid up share capital was % 16.31 crores, subscribed by 67702 members.
The Company has increase its Authorized share capital from Rs. 20.00 crores to Rs. 40.00 crores
during the year under review. The Company has not issued any equity shares or preference shares or
any securities which carry a right or option to convert such securities into shares.

During the year the following changes were made in the capital of the Company:
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Date of Board Meeting | No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Issued/reissued | Cancelled
22.05.2024 73772 11817
19.07.2024 18056 75585
20.09.2024 55853 23029
14.11.2024 84704 21476
17.01.2025 136155 22411
18.03.2025 214614 208209

In order to avoid cancellation of membership, all the members belonging to Class-A, Class-B and Class-
C are requested to fulfil all the patronage criteria of their respective class and conditions for
continuation of membership during the relevant financlal years.

VOTING RIGHTS AND ATTENDANCE AT AGM: -

As on March 31, 2025, the paid up share capital was ¥ 16.31 Crore, comprising of 67702 members on the
register of members of the Company.

After 31 March 2025, Company has enrolled 5453 new members and the membership of 7837
members have been cancelled/ surrendered/transferred. Therefore, the total number of members as
on the date of this report stands at 65318 members who are entitled for attending the 11™ Annual
General Meeting.

Out of total 65318 members as on date,

- 16596 members have the rights to exercise vote on all resolutions to be moved at the 12™
AGM (including voting on election of their respective class of Director) since they fulfi all
the conditions set for their respective class.

- 4688 members have the rights to exercise vote on all resolutions (except voting in the
election of their respective class of Director) to be moved at the 12™ AGM as they failed to
fulfif all conditions of their respective class though they completed minimum 200 days and
500 litres of milk supply to company during the FY 2023-24,

- 44034 members are entitled to attend 12™ AGM but did not have the rights to exercise
vote on any resolutions to be moved at the 12™ AGM as they have not fulfilled the
conditions of minimum 200 days and 500 litres supply of milk to company.

New members, who were admitted as members of the Company post March 31, 2025, will not be
entitled to dividend for FY 2024-25 as well as voting right at 12™ AGM.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: -

Article 9.5 of the Articles of Association of the Company provides that the number of positions on the
Board representing each class of members, to the extent possible, shall be based on patronage of the
respective class. The criteria for categorizing members into three different classes viz., Class-A, Class-
B and Class-C is based on patronage was approved by the members at the 6" and 7% Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
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Based on the analysis of the data w.r.t,, fulfilment and non-fulfilment of patronage criteria by the
members during FY 2024-25, it has been found that, out of 67702 total members as on March 31,
2025, 32981 members have fulfilled all the prescribed criteria of patronage of their respective class.
Accordingly, out of these 32981 members, 1854 comprised of Class-A, 4775 comprised of Class-B and
26352 comprised of Class-C. Whereas the proportionate percentages (%) of quantity of milk
{patronage) supplied by the said Class-A, Class-B and Class-C of members amongst themselves were
respectively 34%, 31% and 35% during FY 2024-25. Accordingly, the composition of the Board
providing for representation of each class of members on the Board based on patronage of each class
of members comes to four (4} Directors for Class-A, three (3) Directors for Class-B and four {4)
Directors for Class C respectively. The Company shall meet the requirement of Article 9.5 as under: -

Class-A Directors-

At present the Board has three {3) Directors representing Class-A, out of which no Director shall
retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

As per the class representation based on the patronage criteria, the Board had declared one (1)
vacancy in Class —A.

Class-B Directors-

At present the Board has three {3) Directors representing Class-8 out of which one (1) Director namely
Bhupinder Singh {DIN: 08507477) shall retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

As per class representation based on the patronage criteria, the Board had declared One (1) vacancy
in Class -B.

Class-C Directors-

At present the Board has five (5) Directors representing Class-C out of which two (2) Directors namely
Smt. Parmjeet Kaur (DIN: 09285767) and Sandeep Kaur {DIN: 09667814) shall retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

As per the class representation based on the patronage criteria, Board had declared one (1} vacancy
in Class -C.

Based on recommendation of Nominating Committee, the Board recommends the appointment of
Sh. Gurlal Singh (DIN: 11203056) under Class A, Smt. Harpreet Kaur (DIN: 11202992) under Class B
and Smt. Parmjeet Kaur (DIN: 09285767) under Class C to fill up the 1 {one) vacancy of Class-A, 1 (one)
vacancy of Class B and 1 {one) vacancy of Class C respectively. The statement containing name and
qualifications of the Director seeking appointment is annexed to the Notice convening 12™ Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

This will make the total strength of Directors in Class-A to four (4) Directors, in class B to three (3}
Directors and in Class C to four (4) Directors as permissible under Article 9.5 and 9.6 of the Articles of
Association of the Company.

During the year under review, Sh. Narinder Singh Bahga (DIN: 06990320) had resigned & relieved
from the post of Chief Executive of the Company w.e.f 04.05.2024 and further appointed as Expert
Director of the Company.

Further Dr. Navdeep Kumar (DIN: 10617607) has been appointed as Chief Executive of the Company
w.e.f. 04.05.2024.
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Sh. Sukhpal Singh (DIN: 09288587), Smt. Ranjit Kaur (DIN: 06868678), Sh. Gurlal Singh (DIN:
09285765} and Sh. Kuldeep Singh {DIN: 10713152) have been appointed/re-appointed as Directors
of the Company w.e.f. 20.09.2024.

Dr. Raghu Hassan Mallegowda (DIN: 08936193) had been re-appointed as Expert Director for a period
of 2 years w.e.f. 22.10.2024 and Dr. Saugata Mitra (DIN: 0541858) has been re-appointed as Expert
Director for a period of 2 years w.e.f. 24.03.2025.

TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS: -

During the year under review, the following training were undertaken for producer Directors of the
Company:

- Orientation Program for new Director.
- Exposure Visit to NDDB and Asha Mahila Milk Producer Co. Ltd.
- Financial Module.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATICN OF DIRECTORS:-

As per Section 134(3) {p} of the Companies Act, 2013, Formal annual evaluation of Directors is not
applicable to the Company.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-

The company is not required to appoint independent directors within the provisions of
Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), Directors confirm that:

a} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
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e} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS: -

M/s. S.N. Dhawan & Co., LLP, statutory auditors of the Company were appointed in the 11" Annual
General Meeting and they shall hold office upto the Conclusion of sixteen (16%) Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2029.

AUDITOR’S REPORT/ SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:-

The Audit Report of S.N. Dhawan & Co., LLP, Chartered Accountants on the Financial Statements of
the Company for FY 2024-25 is a part of the Annual Report. There are No qualifications, reservations
or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report for the
financial year 2024-25,

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Board of the Company during
the financial year 2024-2025.

The Auditors' Report on the Accounts of the Company for the period under review is self - explanatory
and no comments are required.

Secretarial Audit is not applicable to Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND AUDIT: -

The Company has in place the proper and adequate internal control system which ensures that all
the assets are safeguarded and protected and the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly. The internal audit of accounts is conducted regularly by the external firm of Chartered
Accountants viz., M/s Borkar and Mazumdar, Chartered Accountants. The Internal Auditors
independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controfs and carryout the audit.

COST AUDITORS AND MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:-

The Company shall maintain the Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 3 of the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
Further the Cost Audit is not applicable on the Company within the provision of Section 148 read with
rule 4 of the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.

ANNUAL RETURN:-

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 92(3} and Section 134{3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of
the Companies {Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return in
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prescribed Form MGT-7 is uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed at
https://www.baanimilk.com/membership/downloads/.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION UNDER IBC CODE 2016:-

During the year under review, no application was made and no proceeding was pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAIL OF DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION:-

As per Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013, a detail of difference between amount of valuation done
at the time of one time settlement and valuation done while taking loan from banks is require to be
furnished in Director Report. Since no settlement was undertaken during the year under review,
hence it is not applicable on Company.

HUMAN RESOURCE (HR): -

HR- An Asset:

The Company always cares and values its human capital which acts as the bedrock of its success. The
HR policies are framed towards creating an environment in which people can develop their full
potential for productive as well as creative activities. The Company employs a large number of
manpower in different disciplines, mostly at MCCs,

With a view to improve the quality and capabilities of the employees by up-gradation of their
knowledge and skill, keeping in view of the fast changing environment various steps have been taken
by the Company. it implements its policies through effective communication and interaction to
understand and assess the supports required in different Departments and to assess the competency
of the individuals and the team and to identify, if the competencies match the role requirements.

Company gives high priority to the Training and Development for upgrading the skill of the employees
so that the employees and the organization as a whole can grow effectively and efficiently. The
Company has widened the spectrum of the training on various fields like cost control, skill
development, disciplinary proceedings, statutory meetings, liaising etc.

Proactive: Focus — Need of the Hour:

Leadership, Stress Management, Creativity in Motivation and Understanding of Employees are more
important now than ever before. In order to enhance the Motivation of the employees, a
motivational session was organised at Malout. Also to cover all the MCC staff, the session will be
continued at MCC level where all the MCC Staff, who are not able 1o move out of the MCC due to
their roles and responsibilities.

For Employee Engagement and improvement of Leadership skills and team building, Cricket
tournament among the mix of employees was organised.

Baani has instituted all preventive measures as enunciated by the Central and Punjab state
government authorities from time to time. As an initiative, online Knowledge sharing sessions on
social platform Zoom/ Webinar were organized.
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Team Building:

Employee engagement and importance of team building are core focus for which various events/
celebrations were organized during the year. Second line as well as the subordinates plays a vital role
in administration of the events and enhances their leadership skills, further more employees enhance
their creativity.

The Team got strengthened with addition of five MCCs in Hanumangarh region of Rajasthan.
Learning & Development:-

Baani Milk Producer Company limited believes in enhancing the skill of all the members associated.
The members includes the Producer Members, Employees, Sahayaks, etc. Baani is continuously
implementing different skill enhancement Programmes and trainings for different members for
Strengthening Milk Procurement Structure and Productivity Enhancement. Different topics covering
different target audience are as under:

e Strengthening Milk Procurement Infrastructure
o Programmes

= Training and awareness of milk producers on clean milk production and good
hygienic practices

= Producer Awareness Programme

» Village Contact Group {VCG) Orientation programme for New MPP

» Board of Directors (BOD) orientation program

* Business Appreciation Program for Existing Proc. Staff

o Training

= Basic Training for new MPP Szhayak

s Refresher Training of MPP Sahayak

= Training of staff of DCS / BMC / Chilling Centre / AMCU / DPMCU in DCS
Management, Operations and Quality Management

= Strategic Dairy Business Management for MD & Section Heads

s  Productivity Enhancement

= Training to ANO

*  Training to AN and CRP Supervisors

= Milch animal rearing for dairy farmers

*  Training of fodder officers/field staff

*  Village awareness programmes for enhancing adoption of cattle feed, green
fodder & mineral mixtures

= Awareness campaign on calf rearing

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY: -

During the last financial year, company has made significant investment in acquisition of new Data
Processing Units. Al the DPUs carry 4 years warranty which will help your company to reduce
significant amount on maintenance cost. Further, these DPUs comes with better features and
enhanced security thus improving operational efficiency.

The IT department is significantly advancing our digital capabilities with the recent order for SAP
S/AHANA (RISE with SAP) Private Cloud Edition. This strategic upgrade, replacing our existing ECC
6.0 software, is powered by the SAP HANA in-memory database for ultra-fast data processing.
Expected to go live by October, 2025, S/4HANA will deliver real-time insights, an intuitive SAP Fiori
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user experience, and streamlined, automated processes. It features embedded analytics for better
decision-making and a simplified data model, enhancing overall efficiency and supporting our
sustained growth.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: -

During the period under review, no employee of the Company received salary in excess of the limits
as prescribed under the Act. Accordingly, no particulars of employees are being given pursuant to
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended.

SAFETY AND HEALTH: -

Hygienic work environment leads to healthy work environment in which the performance of
employees enhances. Health and safety of employees are one of the major demand of the time. Baani
provides Health and Hygienic work environment to all it employees. Especially those who physically
handles the milk. Regular medical check-ups and necessary trainings are provided to the employees.
The Company has adopted eco-friendly practices, and continuously strive to protect the environment.
Regular sanitization of work place along with Pest Control is done to provide a healthy work
environment for Healthy and Hygienic Milk.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):-

During the FY 2024-25, the Company had spend an amount of Rs. 6.07 lacs towards CSR expenses
within the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further the Company had approved
the CSR policy and uploaded at website of the Company.

An annual report on CSR activities made during the year under review in prescribed format is enclosed
herewith vide Annexure A and form part of this Director Report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO: -

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption:

The Company is in the business of trading in milk and milk products. However, the Company has taken
all the necessary steps for conservation of energy and has been sensitive in making progress towards
this initiative. Administrative and office operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum
utilization and maximum possible saving of energy is achieved. Further no specific technology is
involved in the business activities of Company.

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
{Rupee in lacs)

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Foreign Exchange earnings NIL NiL
CIF Value of Import NIL NIL
Expenditure in Foreign Currency 3.64 NIL
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

In order to comply with provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, the Company has formulated and
implemented a poﬁcy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of complaints related to sexual
harassment of women at the workplace. The following is the summary of the complaints received and
disposed off during the FY 2024-25:

Number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year Nil
Number of complaints disposed of during the year: Nil
Number of cases pending for more than ninety days. il

DISCLOSURE FOR WOMEN AT WORKPLACE UNDER MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961:-

During the financial year 2024-25, the company has made compliance of the applicable provisions

pertaining to the Maternity Benefit Act 1961.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

The Company does not have any subsidiary/ Joint Venture or Associate Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:-

All related party transactions, if any, made during the period ended on 31st March 2025 were on
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. Further, there are no materially
significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters,
Directors or other designated persons, The disclosure in Form AQC-2 is annexed herewith vide Annexure B.
Further the disclosure of transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard -18 Related
Party Disclosures is given in Notes to the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2025.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:-

The Board of Directors of your Company has formulated the risk management policy which seeks to
identify the risks inherent in business operations of the Company and provides guidelines to define,
measure, report, control and mitigate the identified risks.
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VIGIL MECHANISIM POLICY:-

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
established a vigil mechanism policy to provide appropriate avenues to the directors and employees
to bring to the attention of the Management, their genuine concerns about behaviour of employees.
During the financial year 2024-25, no cases under this mechanism were reported to the Company. A
copy of the Vigil Mechanism as approved by the board may be accessed at
https://www.baanimilk.com/policies.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE THEIR DUTIES:-

The provisions of section 178{1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not
applicabie to the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S QPERATIONS IN FUTURE:-

During the year under review, no such order has been passed that impact the going concern status
and company’s operation in future. However the Company has received a demand notice dated
26.03.2025 from income tax department in respect of assessment of FY 2022-23 wherein demand of
Rs. 28.37 crores has been raised. The Company has filed the appeal against the aforesaid order with
the relevant authorities.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:-

According to relevant provision of Companies Act, the company has not given any loans or
guarantees, make investment during the year under review beyond the fimit mentioned under the
provision of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

MEETINGS: -

During the financial year 2024-25, eight (8) meetings of Board of Directors of the Company were duly
convened as per detail mentioned hereunder:

Board Meeting no. | Date of Board Meeting | Board Strength | No. of Directors Present
55™ BM 29.04.2024 13 12
56™ BM 04.05.2024 4 12
571 BM 22.05.2024 14 14
58™8M 19.07.2024 14 14
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59™ BM 20.09.2024 15 i5

60™ BM 14.11.2024 i5 15
615" BM 17.01.2025 15 15
62"° BV 18.03.2025 15 14

Further during the period under review, the Nomination Committee had met on 06.07.2024. Further

the Board Performance Evaluation Commitiee meeting was met on 14.11.2024

Further during the year under review, five (5) meetings of the Membership Related Committee were

held on 10.05.2024, 02.07.2024, 29.10.2024, 03.01.2025 and 06.03.2025.

Further 2 meetings of audit committee were held during the year under review as per details

mentioned below:-

Audit Committee Date of Audit Committee No. of Directors Present
meeting no. Committee’s Meeting Strength
gk 17.01.2025 5 5
2 18.03.2025 5 5

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:-

During the year under review a meeting of the Stakeholder Relation Committee was held on
27.03.2025. The following are members of the Stakeholder Relation Committee:

- Mr. Bhupinder Singh
- Mrs. Ranjit Kaur
- Dr. Navdeep Kumar

Sh, Bhupinder Singh is the Chairman of the Committee.

The committee met once, details of which are mentioned below:

Stakeholders Relfationship Date of Committee Committee
Committee Meeting No. Meeting Strength

No. of members
Present
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4% 27.03.2025 3 3

During the year under review 14 nos. of grievance were reported and resalved.

SECRETARVIAL STANDARDS OF 1CSi:-

A proper systems and process for complying with the requirements of applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India {'ICSF') is being placed in Company
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: -

The Board of Directors would like to express its sincere thanks and appreciation for the contributions
and support extended by the members of the Company, Government of Punjab, Business Assaciates
and Bankers for their continued support during the year.

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record their sincere thanks to National Dairy
Development Board, NDDB Dairy Services and Mother Dairy Fruit & Vegetable Private Limited for
providing encouragement and continuous support. :

The Board also extends its gratitude towards the enthusiastic co-operation, hard work and dedication
of all the employees of the company and all concerned without which it would not have been possible
1o achieve all round progress and growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Bhaflmgen Smsh
{Bhupinder Singh)

Date: 11.07.2025 Chairman & Director
Place: Patiala (DIN: 08507477)
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THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company has adopted CSR policy which encompasses wide range of activities enumerated vide schedule
Vli to the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
which is primarily comprised of: :

Health

Education

Sanitation Facilities

Environmental Sustainability

Promoting Gender Equality

Improving vocational skills

Protecting National Heritage, Art and Culture ‘

Measures for the benefits of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents
Contribution in PM’s National Relief Fund or PM’s CARES Fund any other fund set up by the
Central Government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Schedule
Caste, the Schedule Tribes, Other Backward Classes, mingorities and women

10. Contribution to incubators or research and development projects

11. To carry out activities at the time of Natural Calamity or engage in Disaster Management
System.

Lo N®G R WM e

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Not applicable (Pursuant to section 135(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 the requirement for constitution of
the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not applicable on the Company. Therefore, the functions of
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are being discharged by the Board of Directors of the Company.)

Sl. No. Name of Designation / Number of Number of meeting
Director Nature of meeting  of of CSR Committee
Directorship CSR attended  during
Committee the year
held

-—-- Not applicable -

3. Provide the weh-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

Pursuant to section 135{9) of the Companies Act, 2013 the requirement for constitution of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not applicable on the Company.

Company’s CSR policy is available at:
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https://baanimilk.com/policies/corporate_social_responsibility.pdf

Details of company’s CSR project undertaken by Company for FY 2024-25 is available at:

https://baanimilk.com/csr-projects/

Provide the executive summary along with web link of Impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 if applicable:

The Company at present is not required to carry out impact assessment in pursuance of sub-rule
(3} of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

a. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.303.44 Lacs.

b. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 6.07 lacs.

. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: NiL.

Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NiL.

e. Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: Rs. 6.07 lacs.

o

a. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

@ (6 @ | {6} 7 1@ (9 (10) (11)
Sl Na ltem | Local | Location of{ Proj | Amo | Amo | Amou | Mode of | Mode of
Noj me | from | area | the ect unt unt | nt Impleme | Implementa
of the project. dura | alloc | spen | transf | ntation —| tion ~
the | list of| (Yes/ tion. jated {t in{ erred | Direct Through
Proj | activi | No) for |the |to Implementin
ect. | ties the | curr | Unspe | {Yes/No) g Agency
in proje | ent | nt CSR
Sche Statd Distr ct {in | fina | Accou Nan CSR
dule - ict. Rs.). | ncial | nt for 8 Registr
VIl to Year | the ation
the (in projec numb
Act. Rs.). |t as er.
per
135(6)
{in
Rs.).

----- Not Applicable -+

* Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
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(1) | {2) (3} (4} (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl. | Name of| Item from Local | Location of | Amount Mode of Mode of
No. the project. implementation -
the the list of| area spent | Implementatig
Project L for n Through
activities | (Yes/ implementing
in the Direct
No). agency.
scheduie project | (Yes/No).
Vil to the State. ?istric {in R Name CSR
Act. - lacs). registrati
on
number
1. Giftmitk Schedule Vi | Yes, Punab | Sangrur | 607 No NDDB CSRO0004168
Program Sangrur,| Foundation
me {# Punjab for
Nutrition
Eradicatin
g
mainutriti
on,
promoting
health
care
Total 6,07
b. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil
c. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable — Not Applicable
d. Total amount spent for the Financial Year {(a)+(b)+(c}]: Rs. 6.07 lacs

CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VIl as per second proviso to section
Spent for the Unspent (SR Account as perji3g(c)
section 135{6).
Financial Year.
{in Rs. Lacs)
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. | Date of transfer
transfer.
Fund
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6.07 lacs Nil l N.A. l N.A. l N.A, 1 N.A. l

f. Excess amount for set off, if any:

Sl No. | Particular Amount {in Rs. lacs)
! Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 6.07
| (ii} Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 6.07/-
(i) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(if) —(i)] ' Nil
{iv} Surplus arising out of the CSR project or programmes or activities of the Nil
previous financial year, if any
{v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [{iil} — {iv)] Nil

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl Preceding Financial Year | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund | Amount
No. transferred to | spent in the | specified under Schedule Vil as | remaini
Unspent CSR | reporting per section 135(6), if any ng to be
Account Financial spent in
under section | Year {in Rs.) succeedi
135 (6) ng
. financial
{in Rs.) year (in
Rs.)
Name ot Amount {if Date of
the Fun{ Rs.) transfer

----- Not Applicable -

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: Not Applicable

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: N/A,

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s} so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:
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Sl. Short particulars | Pin code of the | Date of creation | Amount of CSR | Details of entity/
No. | of the property | property or amount spent Authority/
or asset(s) | asset(s) beneficiary
[including the registered
complete owner
address and
location of the
property]

Not Applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal
Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the
immovable property as well as boundaries).

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5):

Not applicable (The Company has completed its CSR obligation in full for the Financial Year
2024-25.)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Q}LWWWS il

{Bhupinder Singh)
Chairman & Director
(DIN: 08507477)

Date: 11.07.2025
Place: Patiala
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ANNEXURE- B

FORM NO. ADC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

‘including certain arms length transactions under fourth proviso thereto

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2

NAME OF THE COMPANY : BAANI MILK PRODUCER CO. LTD.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis
Not applicable

No. of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NiL

Block -1

Corporate identity number (CIN) or foreign
company registration number (FCRN) or
Limited Liability Partnership number
(LLPIN) or Foreign Limited Liability
Partnership number (FLLPIN) or Permanent
Account Number (PAN)/Passport for
individuals or any other registration number.

Name(s) of the related party(s). /
Nature of relationship. /
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ /

transactions.

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/
transactions. /
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions including actual / expected
contractual amount .

Justification for entering into such contracts
or arrangements or transactions.

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the resolution was passed in ,
general meeting as required under first /
proviso to section 188.
SRN of MGT-14
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2. Details of material contracts® or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis
Not applicable

No. of material contracts* or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis : NIL

Block -1

Corporate identity number (CIN} or foreign
company registration number (FCRN) or
Limited Liability Partnership number
(LLPIN) or Foreign Limited Liability
Partnership number (FLLPIN) or Permanent
Account Number (PAN)/Passport for /
individuals or any other registration number.

Name(s} of the related party

Nature of relationship e /
Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ /_,/
transactions 3 Ve

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/
transactions _
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements /
or transactions including actual / expected g
contractual amount

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

*Since material contract has not been specifically defined in companies act, 2013, the Company
has interpreted it according to other available statutory legislations.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ehofind @‘S gt

{Bhupinder Singh)
Date: 11.07.2025 Chairman & Director
Place: Patiala (DIN: 08507477)
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S:N. Dhawan & CO LLP & Figor, 51-52, Sactor-18,

Bhase IV, Udyog Vinar, Surugram,
Haryaria 122048, India:

Tel 81 124 484 4434

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPQRT

To the Members of Baani Milk Fmducerc.omp_any Limited.
Report on the-audit-of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the.accompanying financial statements of Baani Milk Producer Company Limited {"the
Company"), which comprise the Balance: Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement.of Profitand Loss,
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatery information.

In our-opinion and to the best of our information and aceording 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companiss Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Sectjon 133 of the Act (AS) and other accounting ‘principles generally accepied in
India, -of the state of affairs-of the Cormpany as at 31 March 2025, and its profit, and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducled ouraudit of the financiat statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit-of the Einancial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Gode of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our, audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions of the At and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfitled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with-these requirements arid the I1CAYs
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our epinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and audifor's repott theteon

The. Company’s. Board of Directors is responsible for the cther information. The other information
comprises the information included inthe Director's report, but does notinclude the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our apinion on the financial statements does notcover the cther information and we do hot expressany
form of assurance conclusion therson.

Inconnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation
and, in- doing so, consider whethar the other information s materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appearsio be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there'is a material missiatement of this:.other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report inthis regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial'statements.

The Company's Board of Directors is résponsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5} of the Actwith.
respect to the preparation of these financial statements. that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial pefformance, and cash flows of the Company in ‘accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting Standards-specified under Section 133
of the: Act. This responsibilify also includes maintenance of-adequate accounting records in acoordance
Sth the provislons of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

flfpn & GOOLLP s registorad with Bmibsdl Hebithy. with Rentifoation number A2H-1108 and B refubeesd 0ion i 108, Meraniia Héwssn, 18 Kinhaha Garld Maig
NyfadphE 110007, India -



detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and éstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, lmp{ementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls; that were operaling effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fairview and are free from materdal misstatement, whether
dueto fraud orerror,

tn preparing the financial statements, the: Management and Board of Directors: are responsible for
assessing the: Company’s ability to continue as a going ‘concern, disciosing, as applicable, matiers
refated to going concerm and.using the: going-concern basis of acoounting unless the Board of Directors
githerintends to llauidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no-reglistic alternative but to do
8.

The Board of Directors Is also responsibie for overseeing the Company’s financial reporiing process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objeciives are to obtain ressonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole
are free from material misstatement, whather due to-fraud or error; and to issug an auditor’s report that
nciudes.ouropinion. Reasonable assuranics is g high fevel of assurance, butis not a guarentee that an
audit conducted in: accardance with SAs will always detect & material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements .can arise from fraud or error and. are considered material i, individually or in the
aggregate, they could.reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statemonts.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionat skepticism throughout the:audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemants, whether die to
fraud or -errer, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
-evidence that is‘sufficient and.appropriate to provide a basis for ouropinion. Theriskof natdetecting
& material misstaterment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve coliusion; forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
conirol.

» Obiain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thatare appropriate in thecircumstances. Under Section 143(3)()) of the:Act, we are-also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place :and the operating effectiveness of such
contros.,

» FEvaluafe the appropriateness. of accounting policies used and the reasondbleness of aczounting
estimates and related disclosures made by tha Management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board: of Direciors use of the going
concern basis of agcounting and, based on the audlt evidence obtained, whether a materal
uncertainty exists related o events orconditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
abllity to centinue as & going concern. If we cenclude ifiat a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to graw:attention in our Auditor’s Reportio the related disclosurss inthe financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadaquats; to modify our opinion. Qur conglusions are‘based on the audit
avidence obtained up to-the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the:Company to cease fo-continue as a going-concem..

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and ceontent of the fimancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statemerits represent the underlying fransactions. and evenis
in & manner that achieves fair presertation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the pzanned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant def‘ clencies: in
( mal financial controls that we identify during our audit.



We-aiso provide those charged with governance with & statement that we have comptlied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independencs; and to-communicate with them all relationships-and other
matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear ¢n our independencs, and where applicable, refated
safeguards,

‘Other matier

The comparative financial information of thie Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024
included in these financial statements. have been audited by the predecessor audiior who have
expressed an unmodified opinion vide its Audit Report dated 19 July 2024.

Our opinion on the financial statement is not modified in respect of above matter on Lombarative
financial information.

Report.on otherlegal and regulatory requirsments:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report). Order, 2020 (“the Order”}, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give.in the "Annexure
A a statement on the matters specified in.paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(8) of the Act, we reportto the extent applicable that:

{ayWe have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinlon, proper bagcks of account.as required by law have besn kept by the Company sa far
as it appears from-our examination of those books, except for the matter stated in paragraph 2(i)}(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement deait with by
this Report are in-agreement with the books of acoount.

{d)In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under. Section. 133 of the Act.

() On.the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken
on record by the Board. of Direciors; none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(fy The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and: other matters connested therewith
are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(B) of the Actand paragraph
2(ixfviy betow on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

{g) With respect{o the adequacy of theinternal financial centrols. with reference tofinancial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report i accordance with the
requirements of Section 187(16) of the Act, as amended: in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being 2 private.-.Company,
Section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

{1} ‘With respect to the other matfers to be included In the Auditor's Report iraccordance with Rule 17
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and fo ihe best of
our information and according to'the explanations given tous:

. The Company hag disclesed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 31 to the financial statements:

Sy
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fil.

Vi,

The Company did not have any long-termy contracts. inclading derivative contracts for which
there were:any materidl foreseaabla.losses — Refer Note 31 to the financial statemants;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required {o. be fransferred, to the investor
Education-and Pretection Fund by fhe. Company — ReferNote 31 to'the financial statements.

{&). The Management has represented thaf, to the best of it's knowledge and betief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned. or invested {either from borrowed Tunds or share prermium or
any othiersources or kind of funds) by the Company fc-or in any other persen{s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediares”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or othenwise, thatthe Intermediary shall, directly erindirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entifies idenfified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Comipany (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) .or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

{b). The Management has.represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and bealief, ne funds
havebeen received by-the Company frorh any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities
{"Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recordsd in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or investIn other persons-or entities idantified in any
manner whatsoever by-or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Uimate Beneficiaries™ or provide
any guarantes, security orthe like on behalf ofthe Ullimate Baneficiaries.

{¢). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been gonsidered reasonable and
appropriate.in the circamstances, nothihg has come to our notice that has caused us fo believe
that the representations: under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and
(b} above, contain any material misstatement.

Thefinal dividend paid by the Company during the year, i respect of the same declared for the
previols year is in-accardance-with Section 123-of the Act to the extent L-applias to payment of
dividend.

As stated In Note 42 tothe financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Company has
proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The -amount of dividend propesed is i
gecordance with Section 123 of the Actfo the-extent lbapplies to declaration of dividend.

Baged on owr examination which nciutet! test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for mairtaining its books of sccount for the financial year ended 31 March 2025, which:
have a feature of recording .audit trail (edit fog) faclinty and the same has been operattng
throughout the year Torall relevant transactions recordad inthe respective soffware exceptthat:

(&Y In respectof one-software the audif trail feature was not enabled for certain tables at the

appilcation level.and at database levelo log any direct data:changes: and

1) Inrespectofone software-used for maintaining purchase records, the software did not have
afeature of recording auditirall {edit log) facility.

Further, during the course-of our audit, subject to-above, we did not come across any instance
of audit trail feature being fampered with, In raspect of ascounting software for thie period for
which the audittralt feature was-operating,

Additionally, the audit trail o the extent it was enabled as statsd above, has hesn preserved
by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.




3. As per section 3782 of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure C a
statemeant on the matters-specified in the thatsection.

For.8.N. Dhawan & GO LLP
Chartered Accauniants
Fitm ngistfaﬂan No.: 000050N/NEGC04S

Parther

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 2508770 1BMJCTE 1980

Place; Gurugram
Date: 11 July 2025




Annexure A to the independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph t under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of the
independent Auditor's Report of even date tothe members of BaaniMilk Producer Company Limited
-on the financial statements as oF and for'the year ended 31 March 2025

(i} In respect of the:Company’s Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

(a) . .
(AY The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

{B) The Company hasmaintained proper records showing {ull particulars of intangible assets.

{b} The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year and aceoording 1o the Information and explanafion given to us, no toaterial
discrepancies were: noticed on such-verification. In our opinjon, the frequency of verification
of the Property, Plantand Equipment.is reasenable having regard to the size-of the Company
and the nature of its agsets.

{e} According to the information and explanations given 1o us and the records examined by us,
the Company does. not hoid any immovable property (other than properties where the
Company {5 thelessee and the leasé agreemenis are duly executed in favour of the lesses)
Actordingly, the provisions of clause 3{i)(c} of the Order are not applicable.

(¢) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets
duting the year.

(e) There are fio proceedings which have been initiated or are pending-against the. Company for
holding benami property under the Benarni Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and Rules:made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable Intervals
during the year. According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures performed by us, we-are of the opinion that the-coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management s appropriate and no material-discrepancies of 10% or
more in the aggregate for each slass of inventory were noticed on physical verification as
compared fo the book records.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has
been sanctioned working caplta limits. in excess of Rs. 5 creres in aggregate from banks
and/or financial institutions during the yearon the basis 6f security of current assets of the
Company. As represented by the Company and as disclosed in note 9 fo the financial
statements, no quarterly returnsistatements are required to be fiied by the Company with
such banks.

(i} Aceording to the information and explapations given to us, the Company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantes or security or granted gny loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured fo companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs)
or alny other patties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ili(a) - {f) of the Order are not
applicable

(iv) The Company has not granted any loan, made Ihvestment or provided guarartees or securities.
Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are ot applicable.

*E\Sgre Company has not accepted any deposits and in our opinion, the Company is not holding
¥

-,‘;;gs%%%' e_"{_:e _amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year. Further the Company had no




unclaimed depaosiis-at the beginning of the year. Accordingly, the provisions: of clause 3(v) of
the Order are not applicable,

(vi) The Centiral Governmant has nat specified maintenance of cost tecords. under sub-section (1)
~ of Ssction 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable:

{vi) In respect of statutory dues:

{a} In-our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the-Company
I8 regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, mcome-tax, and other material stafutory dues, as applicable to the
Company, with the appropriate authorities during the year. There were no undisputed
amounts. payable in respect thereof which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to any
liabitity for employees’ state insurance, duty of customs, duty of exclse, services tax, value
added. tax and sales tax.

{b) According to the information and explanations. given to us, there are ne. statutory dues:
referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
'on account of any dispute except for the following cases:

Nameofithe | Nature | Amount Amountpaid 1 Petiodto Forum where
statite | ofdues | (Rs/Lakh) | underprotest | which the | dispute is pending
‘ {Rs./ Lakh) amount:
telates
Inceme Tax | Income 77.82 15.60. AY 1 Commissionerof’
Act, 1861 | fax 202223 | Income Tax
1 {Appeals}
income Tax | Income | 2.837.40 - A Commissionerof
Act, 19817 1 tax 202324 Income Tax
' {Appesls)

{vi} According to the informafion and explanations given 1o us, there were no transactions relating to
previously urrecorded income.that have been surrendered or disclosed as income. during the year in
the tax-assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961),

(ix}
(&) nour opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings: or-in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

{0} Accarding to the information dnd explanations given to us, we report that the Coempany has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or finandial institution or governmentor.any
government autherfty.

(¢} Inouropinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans
availed by the Company were applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained,
though funds which were not required for Immediate utilisation were temporarily invested
pending application,

{d} On an overall examination of the ﬁnanci‘a.l‘s_-tate-ments:o.f-‘.the.fC'ompany, we reportthatfunds
raised on short-term basis. have prima facie, not been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.




{e} The Company did nof have any subsidiary, associale or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provigions of clause &(x){e) of the Dider-are not applicable.

{fy The Company did not have any subsidiary, assoclate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix){f) of the Order-are: not applicable.

(a) The Company had not ralsed moneys by way of iritial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order are not applicable.

{b) During the-year, the Gompany has not made any preferential ailotment or private placement
of shares or convertible-debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3 (x}{5} of the order are not applicable.

(xi)
{a) To fhe best of our knowledge and accerding to the information and explanations given to
" us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has bean noticed or
reporied during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, fiv report under sub-section {12} of Section 143 of the Act
has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the yearand up to the date of
thils report,

{c) As representedto us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company.during the year and up to-the date of this report.

(i}  The Company Is not.a Nidhi Company. Accerdihgly, the provisions of clause 3(xil}{a)-{c) of the
Order are not.applicable;

{xiiiy In our opinion and dccording to the information. and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are In compliance with Section 188 0f the Act, where applicable, and
the requisite detalls have besn disciosed in the financial statements etc,, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the
provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable tothe Company.

(xv) _
{a} In-ouropinion and according to the informiation and expianations giverrto us, the Company has
aninternal audit system commensurate with the size-and nature-of its business.

{b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued 1ill date, for the period
under-audit, )

{xv} Imour opinfon and according fo the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Cempany has not entered into any non-cash fransactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors, hence provisions' of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable io
the Company.

{xvi)
{a) The Company isnot required te be Tegistered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India-Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions ofclause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.

{b) The Campany has not conductad any non-banking financial or housing finance activities
during the year.

{c) The Company is not a Core investmerit Company (CIC) as defined'in the regulations made
~ bythe Resarve Bank of India. Accordingly, pravisions of clatuse 3(xwi){c) of the Order are
X, hotapplicable.



Prvi)

{xvii)

{xix}

{xx)

(0x3)

(d) The Group does not have any CIC asg part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial yearand inthe immediately
preceding financiat vear..

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors ef the Company during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the avidence
supporting the assumptions, ‘nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe:
that any materal uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not
capabie of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheat as and when they fall
due within :a period of-one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as 1o.the future viability of the Company, We further state that-our reporting.
s based on the facts up to-the date of the audit report and we nsither give any.guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities. falling due within a period of one year from the balance shest
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(&) In respect of other than ongeing projects, the Company has no unspent amount towards:
Corparate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring & transfer toa Fund spacified in Schedule.
Vil to-the Act in compliance with the second proviso to sub-section {5} of Section 35 of
the said Act.

(b} In respect of ongoing projests, the Company has no.unspent amount towards Corporate
Social Respoensibility (CSR) requiring transfer to a special account in compliance with
provision of sub-section {6) of Section 135 ofthe said Act.

The Gompany has ne subsidiary, assoclate or joint venture and the Company Is not required
1o prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3{xxi) of the
Order are not applicable.

For8.N, Dhawan-& COLLP
LChartered Acoountants
Firm Registration No.. B000S0N/NS0G045-

"
>

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membearship No.. 087701
UDIN: 25087701 BMJICTE1860

Placer Gurugram
Dater 11 July 2025




Annexure Bito the Independent Auditors Report on the Financial Statements of — BaaniMilk.
Producer Company Limited for the yearended 31 March 2025

Independent Auditor's report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to. Financial
Statements under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the.Companies Act, 2013 {*the
Act”)

{Referred to in paragraph 2{g) under‘Report.on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Audit Report of even date):

We ‘have audited the internal financial controls with refersnce to financlal statements. of Baani Mik
Producer Gompany Limited ("the: Company”) as of 31 March 20256 ih conjunction with our audit.of the
financial statements of the: Campany for the yearended an that date:

Responsihiiitfes. of -m‘a‘nagement and those charged with governance for internal financial
controls

The Company's. Beard of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
contipls basad on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering: ihe essential ‘components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note en Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidancs Nots")
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA])} .These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were oparating
effectively for ensuring the ofderly and efficient conduet of the Company’s business, ineluding
adherence to Company's palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detaction of frauds
-and errors, the accuracy -and completeness of the accounting records; and the timely prepasatlon of
reliable financidlinformration, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility

Ourrespongibiilty fs fo-express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our -gudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with. the Guidance
Note-andithe Standardson Audiiihg prescribed underseciion 143(10) of the Act, to the extent-applicable
to-an auditofinterhal finahclal controls with refersnce tofinancial statements. Those:Standards and the
Guidanece Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perdform the audit to
obiain reasonable -assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls with: reference to
financial statements were established and maintained and if such contrgls operated effectively in all
‘mistsrial respects.

Qur audlt involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial coritrols with reference to financial statements and their operating effeciiveness. Quraudit of
internal fimancial.controls with reference to-financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exisis, and iesting and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed fisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
BITOF.

Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obldined’is sufficient:and appropriate to providera basis for
our-audi opinion omthe Company's internsd financial controla with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internsl financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurahce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements forexternal purposes inaccordance with-generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company's internal finanzial conirels with reference to fnancial statements Includes those pelicles
and procedures that {1} pertain-to the-maiptenance of recotds that, inreasonable-detall, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) pravide reasonable

i Egsurance that transactions are recorded as nscessary to parmit preparation of financial statements in




Annexure C to the Independent Auditor's Report

{Referred o In paragraph 3 under‘Report on Otherlegat and Regulatery ‘R’e‘qui’remenfs‘-fsection..of"thc_a_
Indspendent Auditor's Report cf even date to'the. members of BaaniMilk Producer Company Limited
on the fmancial statements as of and for the year ended:31 March 2025)

(i

{iiy

i)

(ivy

()

{vi)

The -amount .of debts due from sdle of geods. and services are disclosed in Note 18 to the
financial statements. According to-the information and:explanations ghven fo.us no.debts are
considered as doubtful as of recovery..

According to the information and explanations given to-us, cash on hand @s.at yearend has
beer physically verified by the managsment and no discrepancics were noticed on sugh
verification. According to the information and explanation given o us, the-Comgany does rot
hold-and Investmant securifies,

Thedetails of-assets and liabllities as-at 31 March, 2025.2re as per financialstatemenis gftha
Company as-atend ang forthe:yearended 31 March, 2025.

In-our-opinion and accerding to the information-and explanation given to ug, the company has
not done any transaction which appears {0 be contrary to the provisions. of part XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013

According to the informiation and. explanation: diven to us, the.Company has not granted any
loan to its direstors.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Gompany has not given any
donations or subseriptions during the year.

For 8.N..Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountartis
Firmy Registration No.: 000050N/NB00045

wﬁf

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Mermbership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCTE 1860

Plaée: Gurugram
Dater 11 July 2025




BAANIMILK:PRODUGER:COMPANY . LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 34, 2025
CIN:NO.. U01403PB2014PTC028826

Mote No, Asat Ag.at
B ‘Marchi 31, 2628 March 31, 2024
Rsi Lakh: Rs.Lakh
A EQUITY-AND LIABILITIES
1. ‘Sharehalders funds
. Share-capital 3 +,630:81 1,409,589
b. Rsseryzs and:surpios # 514284 2,282:48
4,773:45 3892.48
2 Bhare-application-mofey pundingalotment 3z 9128 8277
3 :Deferred.grant 3 4.015.79 28775
4 Non.-currentiizhilities .
8. Longtermburowings: & 785,18 118,37
B Oihsriong-term labiitias 7 17478 -
b, Langlern provisions: g -~ 245
540.92 120,82
& Current Habilities
a, ‘Short term bormowings 9: 2472 AT
b Trade payabizs 18
i Totaloutstanding diss-of micro and:small B85 117.26
-arisrpriees
&, Toksloitstanding-dussof creditors other than: 3:508.02 2/851.94
Jaire-and smalenturprises
& Uihercgrentliabities 11 1,882,38 224278
4, Shott-ierm provisions 12 184.59 e
5:648:47 12,449.68
Total R . 12!'469;62 . 16,583.50
B, ASSETS
4 Mon-ocurrent assets
a. Proparly; plantand squipment 13 2.£88.28° 875,48
b infangiie ssssls 12 23,82 73.54
¢, ‘Deferred lax asssts {nst)- 14 54.06 Z6.46
d. Loy tesiloansand advances 18 187.87 133,40
g, QOthernon-current assets 18 3, 187.81 2,884.03
£,141.82 3, 74291
2 Current assets
a, [nventories 17 2E67.63 37049
B Trade recefvables 18 3,248:83 888248
& Eazshandbank balantss 19- 2,514.98 381825
d. ‘Shorb-termioans and advances 2 142:60- 112:9%
&. Othercurent assets. 21 5468 38.9¢
B,327:80 42,820.59
Totat 9125459;62 16,883.50

‘Bes accompanying ridtes forming par of the financidl statements.

e g ofiourreport Bitached For and:on Yiehalfofthe: Board of Directors
‘Bagni Milk Producer Campany. LimHed
For&N, Bhawan& COLLP
Chartared Aecouniants s "
Firs's Registration No. 200050NNS00945  {dipp HAAG s 414.91 Kt %}w-
. Bhupinder S?n‘gﬁ'{’\ KulpfsetRishi DrNaSddep Kumar
& Chairman Dirsctor Chisf Exscutive &
P Director
3 DIN: DasaoeaT DiN: 105178067

h DIN,0BSOTATT
Vinesh.Jain .
Partner

MemhershipNe. 057704 ;{; o 1/

DENE- Finance and secounts

aleste Sainl
DOM-Legal &CS
MNp.A15497

\ Plsce: Patiala
| Dater 14,07.2025

Placs: Gurugram
Dale: $1.07.2025




BAAN!NMILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED: MARCH 31, 2035
CINNO.- U01403PB2014PTCO38826

Note No: Yearanded: Yearended
‘WMarch 31,2025 Warch 31,2028
RefLakh Re.lakh

1 Revenue frony opsrations: 22 69,719:48: 51,463.02;
2 Otherincems 2% 31328 265,56
3 Totalincome {142} = 70,082.7¢ 61,733.58
4 EXPENSES

3. Gostofmalerisl consumed 2% 347626 -

b Purchases of stock-in-frads- ] 25 61,388,600 56.955:90-

c. Changes i inventories of finished: goods and stodkiin-trade: 28 3305 SU0Ry

d. Employes bonsfils expanse 7 ‘G78:89 71043

€. Finance cosls W _BE.54 300:00

f. Depreciation-and-amorisation expense 13 345.45 160.69

g. Ofherexpensas 29 271849 245131

Total:expensesy 88,734.48 81,059.87

§ Profi before fax (3-4) 1;298.28 87361
& Taxexpensa:

a. Currsntiax 955,55 188.00

b, Beferred tax-charge £{credit) 14 {27:60). {357}

. Short /{excessy provisionof lax refating te prioryears (13.47y (C.68)

Net-tax-expsnse fatbic) 32513 184.8%
7 Profitforthe year {56} §73:16 438.97
& Earnings perequity'share: 30-

{Nominal value Rs. 100 per share}

a. Basic 8545 34.53

b. Diuted §6.48. 34.59

Bee-actompanying notes forming part of the financial stalemenis

tn terms of curreport atiached

For 8.N..Dhawan &-CO LLP
Chartered Accountanis:
Flm's Repistraion:No, JUD0S0MMNENG04S

o

Vinoesh Jai'n-

Partner S
‘Mermbership No, 087701 /{;‘3
12! cunutriz

Place: Gurigram
Dale: 11.07.2025

For-and:on bohalf of the Board of Directors
Baani Milk Producer Company Limited

ﬁ'\t&v{f’iwﬁﬁgm
Bhupinder Singh
Chralrmar

DIN; DES0T4T7
Rajosh Saini
DOM-Legal &GS
M.No.ATG48T7

Place; Patizla

Date: 11.07:2025

Kulpriet

‘Rishl

Dr

'vdaep’Kumar-

Pirector

¢ DIN:DBBE0EET

1

LW

DGM.~Fiiance &.
-Agrourds

Chigf-Execitive &
Birector
DIN; 10817407




BAANE RILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
‘GABH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARTH 33, 2025

CIN RO~ U140 PE20 AP T 0N 2E
Yoar andad’ Year endad
Msrch 24,2928 Warch 31, 2084
Rat Lakk -Rs.Lakh
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profi before tar “1,295.28 67381
Acijustments For;
Firmrge cuss 8178 E0R
Tedutugtiicoma {27555 {EFLGT)
Profil on.sabs of propaddy, piant s squiipment: 7.5 {31.35)
Pwvmen fnr amgioven beﬂ*ﬁ {2.45) [21.78)
2 vard.- i 24545 isBan
Op«!ﬁmg Profitholore wrkkng l:apihi chsrges 144936 8400
Adfuatriants-for novemant I working pagital
-Adjastmentsfor incrasse ] [dacrassn) |n operang abilities:
Trade payaties e11.97 BELTR
Oty jorws torm lighiley 17-136 871}
Othar disrvaad Fabillting: IBESE {1085}
Adlustments for (nareass) ] desresss liy opauting atsetsy
Invarleries ) 2EET
Troue receivabing 5,435.25 {247.34)
‘Lomg e foans ard sdvances 17253} 0s4
‘Briorttermidvany and advinges {009 {51
Ot honcifrent asdats - {34184
Qv girrant aasels 188 4434
Cashigenarated from operations. 7,0588.78 123382
“Net ireone ta {peid) (net of refurkis) 412437 {95y
Net cosh flow fromdused in) operating aciivities « (A} TiI3441. 111287
B, CASHELOW FRON INVESTING AGTIVITIES:
‘Net procawds fromibardk baterces not Dons«dered de Cash arid cash aguivahing {5 Rg) 8433
Buichase:of progurly, panlandenuipment {2.580.79) {5874}
Prodseds froni sl 6F proparty, plant Bhd aguizment et d 465
Intevest revuived ETE 7242
Rot.cesh-fNow from A{used Ihjinvesting attivifles - {8} ] {3,90882) ’ 13348
G, CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING AT TIVITIES:
Rapayment of equity share cepsial (net of grocesds fom insus of ety shere 157:85 H2A485):
caciiah N
Granl receiyed 3304 184078
Grant uthlssd for revenus axperditure {2005%) {4:89)
Stiere appliteion morisy: malvsd 0128 €277
Procesds from Wong tamm Srowinas - 112:37
Trovmadtl(Renaymant). af shdﬁ {sem bommowings (et} (B ATR2T) 37198
Dividard Paid- {Tiges) {45573}
Flnanoe:coss peid ) ki Reay] faR1 a8Y
Nat.ersh fow. from  {unsd in) financiiy sokivities - {2 !5!289252 . 1|'M531.§2' :
Netincreass IniCash and cash-equivelents:(A+B+3) {14,544.67 Aeskdl
Caaly Ihdc&‘s?‘t equivaients 8t Beginningol the yasr 304180 F0824
Cash-and:Caeh-pquivalanis at the snd of the year 3.387.02 304189
Cashand cash squivalants comprines:
a. Cast inhand -} 1.00:
‘5. Balarops withbanks:
= L CUrTant atanints Rrratd 2087
=TS st BIE2T 248000
*lpy fived-deposis foriginl maturity of 3 moeths or tess]. priorkei] 41500
‘Cash and cach equivalents as:per Cashi Flow Blatsmant 1,387,02 304188
o Bavk baleices nol conaidesad as Cashisrd castv equivilients
- Usposdis foriginel mathurity more than'3 monthe Bl upio 12 mocths) 144500 EREAT
« imvaannaiad acsounis - Unpaid Sividend acosunits. 204 _Boe
Gashand bank halancas as:per Bilancs Sheat {xen note 10} 251496 351825

?haamwmmmnwmmmwmbmkamwuimmwwmamﬂwmpmmiefwﬂ

Cistpeatin Apency) pgpct
Swe smodpanying retes forming padt of the fiarial datemerits

Instmnsof our eyt eftachied:

For and on hehalf of the Beard of Blrscts

CA. (dnpanese, Irddorediosut

For§iN, Dhawen & CO LLF 3 /
Chaitradfroaintars ) Wﬂﬂ
Frirrri's Regist atiore No; (OO0SININSE0045 Bhuplndar S[ngh Ku!;} FRisK] Dr Na%lup Kumar
2 -Ghafman Dirscher Chief-Exscotive & Divestor
PO DINOBRGTALY DIN: 0Rps086T DIN: $=17807.
Vinesh Jain: ;
Partmer
Masmbarshio:No: 087701 / Pt
DM Legsbi&CS: DGM - Fiftance &
W:No:Ad 5497 Acceints
oo Surugram: Place: Patta:
Rt 11.07: 2005 Oale: 11,07, 2025




BAANEMILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING.PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN-NO-U01403PB2014PTC038826

1 Corporate Information

Baani Mtk Producer Campany Limited [the Company’}y was Incorporated on-August 11, 209dunder Part 1XA of the-Gompanies Act, $856.

The Company has statted the prosurement operations T the stale of Punjab from 6thiNovembar, 2514, The‘Cs.mpany-pmcures-mi&kdir@ﬁY
from'milk producars:through 'Milk Posling Points’ {MPP) invillages of Punjab and sells:todnstitutional Buyars, TTheCompany also-trades in
Ghee, Skimmed Milk Powder, and Caille:Feed & Supplements.

2 Significant-accounting policies

zt

2.2

23

2.4

2.3

Basis-of accounting

The financial statements of the.Company have been prepared in.accosdance with the Generally Ascepted Aecourting Principles.in
India {indian-GAAPY to-comiply with the Accounting Standards. spatified under Saciion 133 of the Companies Azl 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies. (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act; 2013 (the 2013 Act’) The.
financial statemenis are. prepared on accrual basts under the. historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in:
the preparation of the financlal statements are.consistent with those:followad in the previous:year,

Use of astlinates

The preparation.of financial statements I conformity: with Inglan GAAP requires management fo makeestimates and sesuripiions:
considered in the repoded-amaunts of assets and liabiities {including contingentliablifies)-and:the reported income: and: expenses
during the year. The menagement beileves that the-esimates used in the. preparafion.of the financial stalaments are prudent:
and reasenables ‘Fulure resulty could differ due fo these estimates and ihe diffsrences between ihe: actual resulls. and the
estivrates-arg recognized inithe pered in which:-resulis sre knownimateralize.. : '

Cash and:cash equivalents:(forthe purposes of Cash Flow:Statement)
Cash’ comprises cash on hand and demand deposifs with banks, Cash equivalents are shertterm balances {with -an. original

malurity of three months or less from the. date-of wequisition), highty figuid investments that are rezdily convertible info known
aimiovnts of czsh and which are subject torinsignificant.risk of changes In value,

Cashflow statemant

Cash flows are reported using the indirect misthod, wheraby pmﬁtr.f-(-l:oss.}fbefons extraordinary fems and tax is adjusted for the
effacts of ransactions of non- cash nature.and any defarrals or accruals of past orfulire ash receipts or payments. The cash

Hlows from-operating, invesling.and financing activifies ‘ofithe Company are segregated based on the:available lnformation.

Revenuerecognition

Saiss are rectgnized, net of returns and trads discounts, ontransfer of significant risk and rewards-of ownarshilp 1o the buyers,

‘which generally coincides with e delivery of goeds to-customsrs,

Otherincoma

Interest income on depasits.is recognized on a acerial basis,




 BAANIMILK PRODUGER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES:FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
CIN NO.-J01403PB2014PTCD38826
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Property, plant and equipment-and intangtble assels

Prapevty, plant and squipment’

Eroperty, plantand equipment are_carried at tost less scoumulatet depreciation and Impaimment losses, if any. The cost of
Propery, plant and equipment.comprises its-purchase price net of any {rade discounts and: rebates, .any Import dufies and cther
taxes folherthan fhose subsequently recoverable from the tax authorlties), any directly atiributable. sxpenditure on making {he

assel ready-for its ‘Intended use; other fcldental -expenses :and irtersst on. Bomowings: alirhuieblete acquisition of qualifying

Property, plant and equipment up to:the date the assstis ready for ils intended use. Subsequent expendiluie-on Property, plant
and equipment after its purchase is capitalized only of-such expenditure results Iran increass in the future benefits from such.
asset bayond its previcus assessed standard of petformance.

Intangible-assets.

Intangible: aessty are slated at their st of @cquisiion, less. accumulated smortization.and impalrmetit fosses. Anintangible
assst 5 recognized, whersIt Is-probable that the-fulure economic banefiis attibutable-to the asset wikflow to the enterprise.and
where its cost-car be réliably messured. The:depreciable amount of infangible assels is allacated over-the best sstimate of its
usefutiife oh & siralght-ine basis.

The ‘company capilalizes soffiare Costs where it 15 reasonably -estimated that fhe software hes an endwring useful iife.
Software. I depreclated over the:management’s estimate:of its useful He.of three years..

Capltal work-in:progress:

Assets which ‘are: not ready for-their intended .wse are carrled at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental axpenses and
altributable interestifany.

Depreciationand amortisation

Dapraciation on.propery, plant& equipment-and-Infangible szsets has been provided on straightiine'method as perthe usatul fife
ofthe assels; taking into-account the nature of thiz asset, the estimated useful ife of agsets a5 estimated by the managarmesnt; the

-operaling conditlon -of the asset, past history of replacements, anticipated technslogical changes, manifaciured warranties and
‘maintenanca supportets. ds.unden:

~ Pescription: ' T Useful:life
Plantand machinery B Fto10years
Computer and-dala processing units Jyears
Fiirniture-and fixiures: 10-years
‘Oiffice sguipment 5yaarg
Software ‘B ysars
‘Note:

2.8

Wseful life of assets whose costdives notexceed five thousand rupees is considered as-ongyear,

‘Based or-technicalevalitation, the:management believes that the:usefiilives as given above best reprasenttha period over which

the: Managenrent expects fouse theze assefs, Herics, e useful fives for these asssls Ts different form the .useful lives as

preseribed:undér Part.Coof Schadule Eof the:Companies Act, 2013;

Inventoriss:

Inveniories: comprise: finlshsd goods and:siores andispares, Inventolies are valued atlower of cost and netrealizable value after
providing forobsolescence and -other losses, where considered necessary. Costls determinad using welghted average methiod.
Cost Includes alt charges hearred In bringing the inventoriss to their present. Tosation and cendition. Finished goads Include
appropridte:proportion: of overieads:




BAANIMILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
‘NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN NO.-'U01403PB2044PTC032828
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Grants

Grents and subsidies. are rexognised when ihers is reasonahie assurance that the Company wil comply. with the conditiony
attached fo them.and $he granis f subsidies Wil bateselved. Granis: ralited to depreciabie Property, plant.and squivmentare.
treated as deferred grants which Is recognisedin the statsment:of.profit and foss on d:systematic.and rational: basls: over the Gseful
e of the asset. e, Jepreciation charge on assets procured from such grants (& appropriated. “from Deferred: Grant and,
recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss by way of reduced depreciation: charge. '

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized on a systematic basis over the-perieds:in which the related costs or
expenses:are incumed, and-are:pressnted by deducting thesgrant from the refated expense i the Statement of Profit-and,Loss.
Employes benefits
Employee benslits include Provident Fund, Employes State insurance schams, Graluity-and compensated:-absences,
1 ‘Befined Contribution Plans :
Tre. Campany's contributions to Provident Fund snd Employees State Insurancs-scheme is considered as defined
sontribution plan:and are charged to the Statement of Prafitand: Loss based on the ameynt of-cortribubions. reguirad to be
made as.and when servives.are rendsred by the employeas.
fl. Defined Benefit Plang .+
Gratully Is considared as defined benefit plan, Gratuity is provided based on actuarial valuation caried-out at the bélance
‘shest dalg, The incremental liabiity bigsetf or an actuadal vaiuation as per the:"Projected Unit Gredit’ method, as at the

reporting date, is charged to-the Statement of Profit and: Loss Account. Actuarial gains and losses. are recaghized in the
Statement of Profit-and Loss,

lii. Shortderm employae benefife:
The undiscounted amount of short-lerm employes benefits expeted 1o be pald.in exchangs for the servicas rendsred by
employees ara-recognised during the yeerwhen iheemployees render the senices. These bensfils ifclude performance
incentives and ‘compensated absences which are expected fo-acour within twelve monihs afterthe end of the perivd in
which-fhe employes renders the related services. -

v, Long-term-employes benefits.;
Compensated abssnces which. are nct:expe_aied 10 woour within twelve months-afier the end of the period in which tHe

employesrendsrs the.related services are tecognized:ag:a Eiabiiiiy'azitba,prasent=u_é_lue:oﬁjthez'daﬁrsedibeﬂeﬁtahﬁgaﬁan as.gt
the balance sheet defe ovthe basis-of actiradlal valuation,

Sagment reporting

The.Company identifies primary segments based on the.dominant gource; nature:of fisks:and returns.and theinternal organization

‘and managemantsiructure. The ‘Gompany'is primarily engaged.in procurement-any sale-of milk and mits products. This has been
considerad a5 4 single business segment,

Earning per share:

Baslc earnings parshare is.computed by dividing thia netprofit-after taxby waighted average numberiof aquity-sha res ouistanding

during the year, Diiuted sarnings per share Is computad by dividing “the: netprofit-afier tax -bythe welghted. average: fumber of
aqulty shares oulsianding during the year as adjusted to the affects of dli.dilutive: potential-equity shares, except whers rasuis
are anti-dilutive,

REA
WD ACC
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244 Taxes onincome

248

216

27

218

219

Incorne:tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current taivls the amount of fax payable on the taxable income forihe yearas
determined byaccordance with the applicable faxrates and the-provisions of Incoma Tax Act, 1881 .and other applicable toclaws.

Mirdmurs, Alternate: Tax {MATY paid.In accordance: with the. fax, Jaws, which: gives fulure- economic fensfits In- the form. of
adjusintent to:. future income tax Yiability, is considered as-an-assetif thers is convincing evidense that the:Company wilt pay-normal
income tax. Aceordingly. MAT Ts recognlsed as an assaet In the Batanoe Shest whisn ifis highly probable that future econamic
benefit zesaciated with will flow o the Company.

Deferrad taxls recognized on fiming differences; being: the difference between ‘taxable Ticomes and ascounting Income that
originate in-one period and are-cagable of reversal in-oneror'maors subsecuent periods. Deferred Hax I8 measured using the fax
rates and the tax laws:enacted or substantively enacied ot at the reporting dats. Deferred tax liabifities ‘sre recognized forall.
timing differences, Deferrad tax-asssly. are recognized for timing diffarsnces of lems other than unabeorbed depreciafion and
sarry: forwand: Jossas only to the extent that ressonable certal nfy-esigts that sufficient foture:taxable come will be avallable
against which these gan be realized. However, if there: aré unabsofbed deprecialion and cany forward iosses, deferred tax
assats are tecegnised only-if there s virlual-centainty supparted by convinding evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable
Income available 1o realize such-assets: Deferred tax sssets and liablities. are offsetifsuch flems relate-to taxes on heome Teviad
by-the: same governingtax faws:and-the: Company has a legalenforceable rght for such setoff.

Borrowing cost

‘Borrowing costs indludes interest and ancillary £osts Incurred. Borrowing costs that are dirsetly attidbutable to-the acquisition or
‘sonstruction of'a qualifying assef; pertaining to-the perfod from commencement of activities refating to-construction/development
«of qualifylng ssset upio-the dats of capitaiization of such-asset. are capiiatized as part-of the cost of that asset. Al other borrowlng
costs are recognized-as anexpense inthe:statement of profit-and loss-in the yearin which they-ars incurred.

impalrment of assels

Ateach-balancs shestdale, the Campaty reviews the carrying values of lis:Properly, plantand equipment to.dstermine whethsr
ihere Is any indication that those asssty-stffered an impalrment toss. If any such indisstion.exisls, the recoverabla-amount of the
assetls-estimaled in orderto determing the- extent of impalmment loss: Rétoverable amountis the-highar of an assels natselling

price. and valte in use, In assessing value 1o use e estimated fldure cash-flows axpected fiom the conliniing use of the

agset gnd from s disposal are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-discount rafe. that refledts the cument market

aesessments of time value of money and the fisks specific fo the-asset,

Provigions and cantingencies.

A priovision is:recogrised whensthe: Company-has a‘prasent obligation as a resultof past events and It is probable that.an ouifiow
‘of resaurces will be required to-selttle the obligation it respect of which & réliable esiimata-can be mads: Provisions (exciuding
employze benafits) are not discountad to their present val:and are.delermined baged on-the bestestimate required 16 setile the

abfigation atthe batance shest date. Thase .are reviewed -at each baldnce sheet date and -adiusted to refiect the current best
estimates. Contingent llabilites: are distlosed in the-Notes. Contingent assels.ara notrecegnised inthe financiatstatements,

Loages

Lease amangaments where the risks and rewsrds incldental to ownership of an zsset substantially. vest with' the lessor are
recognised 25 operating leases. Lease rentals ugder operating. Eeas&s ars recognised in the Stadement-of Profit and Less on a
straight-line basie over the fease term. .

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activitiss of the company: and-the:narmal time between-acquisition of assets and theirreafisation.
in cash-or cash equivalents, ihe company has determined #s operating-cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of ifs.
agzels-ant llabliities a8 currentand nor-cument.




BAANIMIEK PRODUCER COMPANY EIMITED:
NQTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CINNO- U1 403PB2014PTCO38826

3 Sharecapital

Ag-gt March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
‘Numberof Amotnt Nurabarof Amount
shacesinlakti  __  RsJEakh shares Inbakh RedLakh
a. Authorised share capital
Equity shares of Rs, 100 8agh _ 4000 400000 20,00 200090
b Issued, subscribed-and fully pald.up share capital -
Equity shaves 0f &, 100 each 16,30 183061 1846 41,409.99
Sea;nm-es-‘(i_}' ta:{viy below
Nofes:.
L. Rights, preferences and restriclions attached to shares

i,

The-Cpmpany.has isssed one-clsss of equity shares having face vallie of Rs. 100-sach. Each member Is- enftifled:lo-one vote, Members are entiied to
Hmited return Le,-dividend and bonus in accardance with Arfivle: of Assosfisiion- of the: Company. i the dvent-of lquidation, ‘the equlty sharehctlers are
eligible o receive the remsining assets of the: Company afier-distibution of alt preferential Teblies. The:distibution will be in'preportion to-tHe nurbes of
equity shares held'bythe stanshoiders.

. Reconciliation.of number of equityshares and amount oufsfanding 4t the beginning and-at fiie and of-the year:

-Asatand for the:year endad As-atand fertheyesar ended:
March:34, 2048 Mareh 31,2024,
Number of. Amount Number.of Amount
shares InLakh Re./ Lakh Shares In b akh: RefLakh
Shares oulsianding;at the beglwing of the year 1410 1,408.90 13:87 1,308:88
Shareg{zeued during the year 583 £83.15. 3.78- 780G
Shares.cancstied / surrendéred during the year {3.63) {352.6%) (3.83) (382:09)
Shares sulstanding at the-end of the year 18:30 1,630:61 Jaan 4,409:99

Naone of the mamber holds £5% or mare of the.share capdtal of e Conpany.

+ N&-shere has been lssued for a:.considerution ofhertham sashor by way of bunus sharea duting e yoeuror & yearsininiedialely precedding the: fnancial

YEar:

. Details-of the shares field by Promoters;

Share-held by Promoters atthe endof thoyear

‘Asat Aszat
‘31 March; 2025 31:March, 2024
. Bf . i 1
Sh. No: Promoter Name NootShares:  %ofiotalshares  NoofShares  %oftotalshores C?;:%Ld:ﬁng
i Pawariest Singh: 3 BO0OS 102 0.0072% ~B5:10%
Z Bagandeep Singh: - L0003 5 B.0804%, A 0U00%:
¥ Rajpal Singh 18- i0011%: 48 [+ 2 -50:87%
4 Gurmit:Kaur i d 0.0017% 27 Co0ie%
& Ranjit Kaur 210 C0129%: 210 C:0149% w
g Kulwindar Singh 23 0:00414%. 433 C0307% o460
7 Gurpyar Siigh " COT00%: - S 0.0004%% ~A00.00%

vi. As perArticias. of Associalion. of the Compery, If board i3 satistied that any member has Tailed 1o Telein the qualification-zs a membsr, the bosrd shalf

direct the mambar to-Sureridereancel their sharas: to the:Companyal pasvalue:or such.other value ag-determined. by the: Board. Surrendered/Cancalled.
squity share shaltbe. deemgd to:be the property of the Company and may: be.seid to-membaers:or othenwise cancdlied as the Board thinks At

wif
AN




BAANIMILK PRODUCER COMPANY-LIMITER
NOTES'FURMING PART OF THE:FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CINNO.-U01403FB2014PT 0018828

Az at As.at
Maireh 31, 2025 March 21,2074
o Rsliakh Rs.fLakh
4 Regservedand surplus. '
&, Generalregerve
Opaning batarca 215889 181208
Al Travsfarresd fromSuiplus In:Stetement 6F Profitand Liss §25.35 25TES
Closing balance 2;988:08 2/169.69
‘b, Surplusi{Deficityin Stalementof Profit and. Losé
Qpening balsncs 11280 (2078}
Profitfor the yaar #7345 Eichiierd
Tess;
T Fnatdimited rétom ke.dvidendto-equity sfwmshoidera for the yasp 11480 97.78
-ercted March: 31, 2024 (Nefatmre) [March 31, 2023 (Re Tihaos)
i Trapsfened to Generalrensve, B25.30 257683
Clagirgy bafanee _ 14875 . 112.80
3i4zBa 2,285.49
5 Deferred grant
Opening balance. 23T TE B31.07
Add. Capial grant wikised dudng the.year{seenste 37} 4068 95 :54.94
Less: Asgats dhspossd during the year {see mods 13} 13,80 .35
Lwse: Deprucistion on dsels aunpired hom caiilal grant {see nate 13) 280,22 4774
Add_Aecumilated depresiation on dspesal of 2ats (ses i 13)- 13.21 831
Giosing balance 1,018,749 237.75.
& Longtermboirowings
a. Secured
Term loan-from finanglal Inslitetion
1. Tetm-ean-Fom National Beiry Developrent Buacd (NDDB) {520 node * 1 Betow), 750.88. 116.37
730.88 #1837
Lena: Cutrent mstusly-ohonglean boyowitgs (e rode. B) 2472 -
756,18 118.37

Niftes:
fe Term:Loan from NDDS
Term:lban of Re.{ 318:28 Iakh-wee sandlioned by Sefforal Sairy Developrrisnt Beard in e previcus year fOF firancial aseutanis
ulitler "National Pragiamime Jor Dajry:Develnprent” of Goveinment. of ladie.- “Daiiying through:Gooperatves, Loans amounting 10
[R5 7208816k -have bean dxburssd. upto-March:31, 2045,

1. ‘Rateofinferest )
Thie loan: caies s fivsdintarast rate of180%. pua:, payable ormon ity Bagix,

Ineasedefailt-in payment of issliments, the unpaid amount shall athact sddional Inheres @ 1% pia. over and above e
imal tale ol intareat ot he soheduted date of tengwmenttill themchml dafs o pavmsnt

A, Delalis:of secyrlty provided )
The Joan s secired by fret changs tust He moventin. properly, plantand equipiment-of the Company; prasedt and future,
subiRot 10 prior chargss trealet:andiorio be crested inTavnutof the GCompanysbankers.

fil. Terms.ofrepayment
The tesmloanls mpayshis.ouera pesed of B yeaors in 8 egual monthly ingtaliments, afiar g mocstadom, periedt Of 2yaars from
the.dste of st dishersament (e Janiary 11, 2024},

The Company had classiffed Rs. 872,51 akhs ag shdrideim bosrowings in' the previous yesr eonsidering. the. condibons
specied inthe sancton stter of luan.
. Add#onal notes
&r The Comparvhas not defsultediin the fenavment of dites to its lendérs,
b, ThetCampany nas ot dechited ae wilful tdafaulter by sny.of beoks, financial irstsgion or ary oilser leridsr,
€ Burowegs freoy nansial insbtolion have been used for e specific purpose for which T iwes taken 4t e baidnce shesl dels:
d: Noeharge orsatisfaction of charge Is;panding for. registalion with Registrar of Compaiies,

Asat Asat
March 34, 2025 March-31, 202¢
Redlakh Rs.f Lakh
¥ Otherdongterm Exbilites
d, Trade'pssurily deposis récsived 174,76 -
174,78 -
§ Longtermprovisions
& Provisionfor employse benafis:
1. ‘For compenssind abiseces{hol - 1.82
il For graduity {red} {eoenots 351 . ot-x3
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10 Trade:payables

Ag at: Asat
" "RsJLakh Rad-Lanir
§- Btiortterm:borrowings
Fradn banks:
 Unsequred: _
i Bills discounting faeily from bank (se€ note (i) betow) - BA458:20
Fromfinancial institution:
Secured ) )
L Teanloar front National Dairy Devatopment Board (NDDB) jsee note B{iuj) - BFZE%
Gurrant matuntissof long term borrowsigs [Sea note 8. 2472 “
2495 717001
The Company-has avaled of the:bill dheounting Teciity lrom he-Axis-berk forthe peviod ua 60 days fom the date.of
T invaiee, This-inteinst ieis Repo Rete p.a faverags ram 6504} {previous year Reporrate +0.20%, averagn rale
B3R
The: Conipany has leben working cipial Toanin: the nalure.of bank.everdaft fality FomAxds Bank-for-a periodiof 12
amonths which 18 repayable on demand, During the. cutrsat yead, joterest e lo Reps Rule=23% pa (aversge rafe
BSU (pravious year Repo rale 427, aveiaps fate 825} The boan i secuied againg bxed: deposis withthe bank
sl curfent assats of the Company. ! o
Suririg-the currsnt year, these woking capital braits werediinad oaly fo the exhntof (hesecurty ol fuert deposits, and
Trerea b requirsment ol fiing-any quadedy.relur or statensnt with banks did-not-asise;
& Tolal @uﬁqi&mﬁng-dsm-of'mi‘um and Sl entecpdises (Beg.note 38) £9.55 11726
b, Total cubstanding dues of ciediiirs giter tan micrg aid small entéiprises F 60262 12.851.14.
3.579.47 . 2735840
(i} Trade:payabiss ageing schedile
‘As at March 31, 2025
Quistanding for following periads from.due date of paymant.
Unbiiled! 'Notdue- Lessthand 1-2years. 275 yuors WMore than:3: Total
_Acgerual year . years
" RsJ/hakh RsfLakh Red Lakh Rad bakh Rs.Lakh RsiLakh ‘R Lakh
0. Toial oitsianding dues of mio and - 1985 50,00 - - - Bas5
snall enferprises ’
. Tobsd owtssanding dues of credihags, 18R9 8414 JESFS0 0:81 o8 - 350582
attrerthan micro and small evlerises
#, DBisputed dues of ey and smal - - - - . B -
eniepiieg
iv. Dispidedd dues of crediis otharthan - - - - - . R
micio gnd smallanterpdses . )
REEATN 10369 3,308:60 087 6,18 - 357847
Asiat-March 31,2024
. Qutstanding for following perieds from dun daty of payment.
Unbiftedl Nobidue Lessthant T2 yeurs A years Mare $han'3 Total
Agcrual FOEF . yaars
. RsJiiakh -RelLakh RsJ/Lakn R Lakh RaJLakh ‘R Lakh Ra.fLakh
1. Totaloutstandig dues of micny aad - /72 54 = - - TI7.26
sinal-enimpiges _
i Tolabeutsfaoding dues of credhors 8508 2425 2,730.41 0.20 1 - 288134
other thew ricio and smiall enterpilaes
i, Dlspided.dues.of méco-and srall - - - - “ - -
enferprnes
iv, Disputed dues of craditars.thar than - - - . = - .
TG and smal éntirpiisas )
896.08 AT0.67 2,160,495 N -0.30: ) 0A0 - 2,988:40
As:at. Asat
March 31,2025 March:31,2024-
ReiLakh - Rsif Lakh
11 Othercurrent tiabilistas
et oo But not due on barewinas -
Uscdaimmed dividends 294
Advaveas from cuslbmers 760
Payatile for meibeestip cancelalion 18.08:
Traxierseciany doeposis raceived 1180
Unutifzed grai [see nte:37 (8]) 4205
Bluloiy renilirions ) 174.86
. ‘Payable for puichase of popesty, plant and equipment fses il Bsiiad) 18450
Lease squalizalion raoeve. 12.09- :
1,862.39 Z,24278
Note: Bayabie lor peapety, plant snd saviprent inshudes payable o wike arid-smali-enterpfi {Previtas yearRA NI
1% Short term provisions
a  Provisionforinome-tas {reet of advare Lax) 18158 8774
181,59 47,79
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER-COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PARTOF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
CIN:ND -~ U140 IPBROT4PTCO3E825

Asat As at.
‘BzdLakh Re.J Lakh
44 ‘Deferred fax ansels
Tavefiscyof tems-cinstiting deferred tacasesls:
& Ondifference between book balance and taxbelance;of
propeity, plantand-eguipment 5102 2439
b Provisiun for compengstediabisenses and graluiy - 1874
¢. Provisionfor lease eqhalization . 3.04 1.54
Neteterrad tax-assats/iHabilitles) ; 5408 2848
‘Deferred tax charge/{credit) transferretifo.statement of profivandloss (27.80) {3.:67)
1& Longlerm loans andadvances.
{Unsecured, sonsiderad goot):
8. Advanceincome tax {nel} 1505 13269
b, Prepaldiavpsnses 187,22 0,79
& Tayx-dsmand patdanger protesteendts 31) 16.80 -
48787 13348
18 Othernoh-current-assets
8. geturiy.deposis 857 8.59
B Fixed deposits with banks (ses tote I beiow) 3140,47 2.723.27
‘8. Ird@rest accrosd but not due-onbank deposity itk 14747
3,187.81 288403
Mote:. ) )
L Thess compriss fixed depogits under llam of Re:1.74 lakh (previgus yeer Re1:51 akhk) with:
Shles Tax department and fixed deposts: amouriing o R8.2373.73 i3kh. (previous year
Re.2,226.76 \akh) pletged apainstbank overdrafl- fadility,
17 Tnventories
(Atidwer of coastand netrealiiable vate)
8. Rawmaterial (rciuding packing malerialy 49 -
b Finishedgoeds _
~3hes 11488 -
~Wilk: prwider 127.60 -
¢ Sdkintrade
“Ray Mk {ingiading itransit- Re. NI previous year Rs 293,18 1aki) 25,89 23260
-Satlietend, mineral mixture snd cthers B85 2445
4. Sltoresandspares 4084 1384
367.63 370.6%




BAANEMILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED.
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS:
CIN-NO.-L1403PB2014PTCO38E26

Ag at Asat
March 31, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh - Reslskh
18 Trade-receivables
L Trade receivaties-biflad ETe0Ee B.G8218
il, Tradereceivables-unbilied. . 485g¢ L
3,246.9% 8682418
d. Becured, considersd. good 0:62 37.00
g Unsacured, consldensd good 3,248.31 8,845:14
i Doubifdl . - =
3,246.93. ‘8,688
-Allewance for-bad and deubtiul debis.
i Secured, considerad good - -
i, Unsecurad, sonsidersd good -- .
B Doubiiul - -
3,24683 868215
Trade recelvables agelng schete
As atMarch 31, 2028
‘Rutstanding Tor foflowing periods from dus date of payment:
: Less’than, §months. R . Morethan )
Unbliled-  Natdue Gmonths 14 year 1-Zyears 2-3years. Syears Total
RsJ/lakh RsJLakh RsdLlakh Rs/bakh Redlakh Reflaxli ResLakh: Rs.lLakh
[ Undisputed trade receivabies - ABED4. 41873 23410 FOG - . . 324803
considered gomd
i, Undispuled treds recelivables.. - - - - - - "
cofighlgreddouhifl
i Dlspuded trade recelvables - - - - - - . . -
considensd gosd
jv. Disputed trade recoivables - - - - . - - . -
considersd doubiful .
AR5.84 ABTI 2 34120 005 - = . 3,246.83
Asat March 31, 2024
Qutstanding for following parlods from due date of payment:
- Lessthan: &months .. _- Morethan
Unbliled Notdue &ma n"ths 4 yaar 1-2years 2-3 years Byears Tolal
Rs.flakh Rs.lLakh RsJ Lakh Re/ Lakly ‘Rsdlakh Rsfhakh  ReJLakh RsJ Lakh
1 Undisputed ade receivativs - - 1,86M24  § 712938 0ot - - 868248
consitsred-oood
i Undisputed trade receivabias- - - . - - - . -
congdersd doubitful
i, Disputedrade receivables . - u - - - - -
jv. Dispided trade receivalies - - - N - - - " -
considersd doubtful _
- 1569.24  §712.93 001 - - - $.882418




BAANIMILK. PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PARTOF THE-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CINNO.- U01403PB2014PTC038826

Asat Asat
March 31, 2025, . March 31, 2024
Rs.J Lakh Rs.fLakh
49 Cashand bankbalances
a: Cash and cashequivalants
i Gashin hang: 0.18 1.00
. ‘Balancewithbanks:
- In.currentdcesunts 20057 200.87
~ I saving accounts 0ee.a7 243002
- In fixed-depesits:{original maturity of 3 months. or lessy 250,00 410.00
Cash:and cash-equivalents: (A) — 1,397.02 3,041,688
{es'per AB 3.~ Cash Flow Statement) '
b, Otherbank balances
b In-depasitaccounts {original maturity more than Gi‘mcnths}'-' 1,115.00 565.47
iil. ‘in‘earmarked acsounis
- {Inpald:dividend-accounts 204 9:09
1,117.94 . 574,58
Total cash and bank bafances [{a’)_-l-_{b)] 201486 3;618.25-
20 Short-termdeansandadvarices
(Unsecured, considered good)
a. Advancesito vendors 12:85. 70.23
b, Prepaldewpenses £9.05 4148
t. Advance-contribution to'gratuity fund:{net)[sea:note 33} 485 -
. Advance contribution 19 compensated absencefund {nel) 2430 -
e, Balances with government:authorifies: . 274 ) 1.20
143.60 $12.91
24 Othercurrent-agsets
{Unsagured, considered gond)
a Intersstaccrued but'nobdus on bank-depaosits 5144 34.34
b. Grantrecelvable (see.ncts 37 [A]) 1.48 4.5
¢. -Ofherrecoverables 2.08 0.10

54,68 32.56




BAANEMILK PRODUGER: COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
CIN NO.- UD1403PB2014PTC038826

Yearendad Yearended.
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./Lakir Rs.fLakh
22 ‘Revenue from operationg

8. Sale of products-{ses note (i) balow) _
L Grogs Sale 776746 69:401.70
fi. Less:salstothird partyf.e. mik processors for 1,671.31 8.045.93

repurchase {ses note.'' below) .
. Net-Sales (seenote i helow) ' $65,696.18 B1,445.77
b. Cther operating revente

i. Professionalcharges _ 23.33 22.25
23.33 2225
69,719.48 §1.468.02

Note: . .
1. This repressnts sales made to'third party for processing and packaging of milkc.and milk products whichls re-
purchased from them forsale fo customers..

il. ‘Sale of products comprises:

Manufacturediprogéssed goods

a Ghee 2:048.20 -

b, Milk powder 1,385:14 -

¢ Pasteurized mik 13630 .

_ 3,580.64 -
‘Traded.ggods: .

& Rawmik B2,108.25 49, 756,92

b. Procsssed mitk and miik products: 1,812.71 10,467.89:

c. Caflieferd and others 2,407.55 122096

66;115.54 ‘§1,445.717

69,6885 ) £1,845.77

23 Otherincome.

&, infersstincome

i. Onhdepositswith banks 27559 220.07
it. ‘Onincometax refind .07 -
fi. Othars 0:05. -
b. Other non-eperalingincome
£ Membership fee 12.08 7.07
ii. Profit on-sale of property, plantand equipment (net): 7.08 §1.35
fii. Liabflity no longer reguired written back 1.04 0.76
iv. Miscelianeousincome 45 B3

313.28 265,56




, BAANIMILK PRODUCER:COMPANY. LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
CIN NO.-U01403PB2014PTC038826

‘Yearended Year ended
March 31, 2028 Wiarch 31, 2024
Rs.f Lakh: R&.f Lakh
24. Costof materiat:consumed
Raw material{including:packing material)
& Openingstock. - -
B, Add: Purchasss 3:479.75 -
. 3,479.75: -
c.  Less: Closing stock 349 -
’ 2.475.26. _ -
%5 Purchases of steck-intrade-
a, Rewmnilk _ 58,011.25 46,508.25
b, Processad mitk and mik.preducts, 1,322.08 9,337.36
¢ Catilefesdand olijers . 2:052.69 1,112,289
81,386.00" __5g,055.90
28 ‘Changes inidinventories of finished goods-and stock-in-trade
2, Inventories:at the:beginning-ofthe year
Finished: goods - -
Stock-in-trade 358,75 _ 747.58
35875 747.58
b. Inventeries atthe end of theyear
Finishad goods 24226 -
Stock-in-traide: 81:44 356.75
. 323.70 35875
Net{increasel/dacrease-In‘inventories 3505 ) 390.83
27 Employes Benefits e¥panse
@, Salariesdhd wages -614.34 542,39
B, Contribuforta provident and other funds. 3771 42,39
.. Gantribution to grafuity fund:{see note 33) 14.58 17.68
d. Staff welfare.expenses _ 12:08 776

67869 710.43




BAANIMILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN NO.-1J01403PB2014P T 038826

Year ended Yearended.
March 31, 2025 March 31,.2024:
RsJ'Laki Rs Lakh
2% Finance-costs
a. intemsstonborrowings:
~Orrterm:loan 44.88 2.00.
-On biil discounting. 61:51 B74.65.
<O cash-creditoverdraft 83§ 8.43
b. Inierestondelayed payment of statutory:-dues 14.78° 4.8
9654 380,90
2% Qtherexpenses
& Consumplion-of stores andspares. B82:90 55.38
b, Powsrandfuel 987 743
¢ Retit 6346 49,31
d. Rates and faxas ) 2648 16.57
e, Contraciuel and relainarship-expsnses 534,41 410.68
f. Repair and maintenance - machinery 5562 134.48
¢ Repairandmaintsnanse - othars 10:25 7.28
h. -Frelght, forwarding and-distribution expenses 1.224.07 4.398.14
i Insurance charges ) 3147 3314
i Legaland professional fees: 9862 19.48
k. Printing.and stafioriery 12.37 1210
L Auditors:remuneration {seenaie (i) beiow) 10.62 18,56
m 1T axpenses 10%.45 0648
- o Traveling.and conveyance 124,38 8443
o, Communization-expenses 18:63 16.40
p. Conversion/orocessing.charges kil by g -
g, Advertisement and:publicity 18.06 48.73
r.. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):expenditure {ssesnote 41) 6:07 -
5. Miscellaneous-expanses ' 4052 35.03
__2,718.49 2,451.31:
‘Note:
{i} Auditors"remuneration comprisesy
a, Statdlory audit e 750 13:48
b Taxauditfes 1.00 1:84,
¢, Re-inibursemant of expenses 0:50 041
d. GST cni-above 162 2.83
40.62 18.58




BAANEMILK PRODUCER: COMPARY LIMITED:
‘NOTES FORMING PART-OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
CIN'NC:~ U0T403PB20Y4PTC)28825

30 Earninhg per share

Particulars Unlt Yeatrended Year ended:
March-31, 2025 March. 31, 2024
Net profitiLoss) after tax-altributablatd equity Rs./Lakh gr3.15 488.97
-sharshoiders
Whaighted average:normber of equlty shares Numbers 14,886,805 14,415,874
gutstanding dusing the year
Namindl valig-per-equity sharas: Rs. 140 100
Basiciearnings per-share Rs. 65 45 3453
Adi: Effect of:share application:money Nursbers. 1,526 1,087
Weighted average number -equity. shares -used: to Nemibers 14,880,431 14,168,822
computediluted garnings.per share:
Diluted earnings per share Hs. 65,38 3451
31 Contingent liabilifles amd-commitments:
‘Particulars Asat Agat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
_ Rs./ Lakhk Rs.J Lakh
A. ContingentHabilities
2., ‘Bank guarantesslssued.on behdifofthe-Company
i.-Guarantee.glven to:Sales Taxdapartment ) 1.80 1.02
b.. Claims agdingtthe Company not acknowledged as-debt:
1. Disputed:iax-and other liablites for:
- jrcome tax 2,815.22 77.82
- Goods and-sanices tax . 1148
_ 2,815.22 T8:87
i Summary of amount paid under pretsst againist above:
~Iheome tax 1560 -
B, Gommitments:
Estimated: amount of contrasts remaining:to be executed:on property, plant and-equipmant 523.38: 341.82
and intangible.asgets
€. TheCompany did not have-any ling-term contracts including deﬁvative;cenéxasts for which thererwere-any material fursasable lossas.
D. Thers has beennodelay intransfering amounts tothe Investor Educationsand Protection Fund bythe Company:

32 Share application:money-panding allotrment.
As at31 March 2025, tho Company has received an amount-6f Rs, 91,25 Jakhs fowards share application moriey towards 91,261 anuity
share'ofthe-Company (Asat'31 March; 2024 Rs 8277 lakhs fowards. share: application:money towards 82,770 equity-shares) at a premium
of Bs. Ml {As at’ 31 March, 2024 Rs. Nilj. The Company has sufficient authorised capital to cover the allotment of these. shares:
Bubseguently; te-Company hae aiotted 91,173 shares-and suirendared/cancelied 118 shares on 14 May 2625,




BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
GIN NO.- U01303PB2014PTC038828

33 Employee benefit plans

Defined-contributlon plang _ ) _

“The Company uffers-its.employees defined onfribution plan in the form of ‘Provident Fund and Family‘Pension Fund. Provident Fund
ardd Famlly Pension Fund cover ailf employess. ‘Provident Fund ‘Contribution: is deposited with: the. Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner (RPFC). Beth the employess and the Company:pay coniributions at'the rate spscified under the Employess Provident
Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act; 1952,

The Company’s cordributlons fowards provident fund is-charged:to the Statement of Profit and:Loss compriges T

Yearended Yeaar endad:
March 41,2026 . March:31,2024
Rs:/LEakh Rs./Lakh:
-Contribuion towarts provident fund ant dther funds 3771 42.39

‘Defined-benefiis plans ‘ .

The Company offers s employses. defined:benefit blan. in the form of & gratuity scheme Le. @ jump suny ameunt st the time of
‘separation. Benefits under the defined benefit plan are beged on years of servics and the-employee's compensation immediately befors
separation. Gommitmants ars-actuarially determined at:ysar-end, The graluity scheme covars ali:employsss. Actuatal valuation s done
‘based on "Projected Unit-Cradit’ method: Gaing and losses of changad actuarial assumptions are tharged to-the Statement.of Profit-and
Loss.

The: faliowing tables sets out.the funded status of the dafined benefit-plaf-in.respect of graluity and:amount recognised in the fnascial

stataments.
L Change In.defined benafit dbligation As:at Asat
Mareh 31,2028 March 31,2024
‘RsdLakh Rs.f Lakh:
Present'value-of obligations at the-beginning of the-vear 112.93 109:67
Interest cost ' 8.7 725
LCurrentsevice cost 173 1463
Bensfits paid {49.77) (22:63)
Actuatial{gain)loss on obligation : . ) 287 . 4.0%
Frassnt value-of obligatiors.at the end ofthe year 83.93 112:83
il, Falr value of plan-asseis Asat As.at.
. March:31, 2028 Mareh.31, 2024,
RatLakh Rsid Lakh
Fair value of plan-assats.at the:beginning of the yaar 1210 117.08
Expected refum-on plan agsels 5:18 7.45
Contribution:made 1863 10:81
Withdrawals (48.32) 2377
Actuarial gainf{foss)yon-plan;assets .03 D55
Falrvalue of plan asssts.at the.end-of tha vear ] 80 11249

The planned assals of the Company: ate mahaged by Life Insurance Corporation ofindia:{LICy in terms of an insurance policy taken fo
fund ebligations:of the Company with raspect-fo its gratulty. plan:

ili, Return on plan assets - As-at Agat
..March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rs./Lakh Re./ Lakh
Expected returm onplan-assets 616 7.45:
Actuarial gain/{less)y-on plan assels. J:03° . 0.85

Actual returnon planassets 819 8.00




BAANIMILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTESFORMING PARTOF THE FINANCIAL-STATEMENTS:
GINNG.-U01403PE2014PTC038826

Net Jiability/{assot)recognisedinthe balance.shast

Curment:senvics costs.
Expacted returnion:plan assels

Net:actuarial gainfloss) recogrized diring the year
Expansetecognized itvthe Statemeit of Profitand boss

‘Netliabliityl{asset)-atthe end of the year

Expecied salary-escalations
Expected returm-on plan assets

Remaining Working-Life

Mortality tatile-used:

iv: Amountrecognised Inithe Balance:Sheet

Present value of defined benefit cbilgations y
Falrvalue:of plan‘asssts

v, Expenses ratognised:in the Statement of Profitand Lose

‘vi. Batatice: Shest recsnelliation

Net liabifityl(assaty at the beginning of tHe year
Expense as above:

vil. Principat actuarlal assumiptions

Asat As at
_March:31, 2026 _ March:at, 2024
Rs.f Lakh Rs./ Lakh
83123 112.893
8860 112.10
{4.67} 0.B3
As.at As at
_March 34, 2025 March 34, 2024
Rs.f Lakh Rs.fiakh
11.73 1483
837 7.25.
(B.18) (7.48)
2164 346
14.58 17.89
AS at As at
March:341, 2025 March 39, 2024
Rs:f Lakh Rs./Lakh
0:83 {2.39)
14,58 17.89
18.63 16.8%
1.45 .44)
{4:87) 0.83
-As-at: As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
7.01% p:a 7.24% pia
10.00% pia. 10.00% p.a.
767% pa 8.74% poa
18.00% p.a 15.00% p.a
23.25 Yesars 2148 Years
1AL 2032-34 1AL 2012-14
Uttirvate Ultimate’

The expectad rate of retum on-plan assetsis:determingd dfter considering several applicable factors such as the compasifion of the plan
ansals, rarket ecenarin, Aistorical results omplan assats alc.

The discount rate is based:on prevailing market yiglds of Govemment of India securiies as-atthe-balance shest date for the estimated
termof obligativn-which is-equal fo remaining working Iife..

The estimates of fitufe:-satary:Incraases considered, takes Into acuount the inflation, senlonity, prormotions, Increments and-other relevant
factors: ’

vitl. Experience-adfustment

‘March:31, 2028° Narch 31, 2024  March.31,.2023 Mareh 31, 2022 ‘March 31, 2021

‘Ref Lakh Rsflakh Rs./Lakh Rs.d Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Pregent valueof obligation 83.83 1¥2.83 109.67 96.55 7527
Fairvalueof plan-assets: ‘BBEG Kk At 117.08 97.77 85.00
Funded status 618 &00 7.31 {1.22) 7.27
Gain/loss}onobligations. 267 4:01 176 {0:38). 0.11
Gainflloss)on plan assets: 0.0% 0:55 048 {0:01) Q.02

b, Botuarial-assumptions for compensated absences:
Actuariab-assumplions.used forvaluation of liablity for-compensated absences is:same as viFabove..
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34 Leasingarrangements
The Company has entersd Inio aperaling lease arangements for office premises, The lease agreement is fora:periad: of nine years.

from the.start.date of the respective lesss arrangsvent. The lease agreement provides for incresse in Tease payments by 5% every
year.Furture minimum ledse payments.are disciosed below:

Futurs minlmum-lease payment are:

Particulars Asat As:at
“Redlakh Rs.i Lakh
Payable not later than-ona-year 582 3383
Payable later than one year but notialerthan five years 161.21 15353
Payable idterthan five years. 109,28 144,52
288.08 ) 331.98

The lease rental expenses of Re.68.46 Lakh' (previdus year Rs. 49.31 Lakh}in fespect of obligation. undér operating léases have-been
Tecognised in the stalement of profit-and loss..

35 Related party disclostires

A, Name of the related parties and nature of relationship

Name. of persor _ Nature of relationship.

Key managerial personnef;

Navdeep Kumar Chief Executive and Dirsctor {wee:f. May:04; 2024)
Narinder'Singh. Bahga Chief Exscutive-and Direclor (upto May-03, 2024}
Narinder Singh Bahga: Expert Director (w.e.f. Nay 04, 2024}

Raghu Hasan Mallegowda: Expett Director

Saugala Mitra: EipertDiractor

Bhupinder Singh Director

Kulpreet Rishi Direclor

Ranjit Kaur Director

Gurial 'Singh Difestor

Parmjast Kaur Director

Sukhpal Singh Director

Sandeep Kaur Dirsctor

Kuldesp Singh Birector (w.a . 20 Septembar 2024).

Satnam Slngh: Dirgctor-(wia.d 25 August; 2023)

Gurdsep Singh Director {w.e.f 25 August, 2023)

Mandeep Singh Directar(w.e.f. 25.August; 2023)

Gagandeep Singh Director {upto. 16-January 2024)

Jaspal Singh Director (upto:25 August, 2023)

ManjsetKaur Direstot (upto 25-August 2023y
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“B. The nature:and volume of transactions with-the above related partles.are-as followsy

Name:ofrelated party Natureof transaction . M;;:l‘: :gzd; :2 5 M:::e;: g?d;éi 24
Réd'Lakh Rsi/ Lakh
Narindar-SinghBahga™ Managerial remurisration 7829 79:64.
78:29 7864
Sukhpal Singh Sitting fees g4l 0.25
Ranjit Kaur Sitting fees 0.47 02t
Parmjget Kaur Sitting fees D.44 0.2t
BhupindarSingh Sitting feas 070 020
Kulprest:Rishi Stting fees 0:44 04
Sandsep Kaur Sitting feas 044 .25
Gurial:Singh: Sitting-fees: 0.54 G2t
Satnam Singh Gitting fees 0.4 894
Mandeep:Singh: Siting fees 0:41 014
Burdesp: Singh Sitting fees 0.37 0.14
Kuldeen Bingh Sitingfeas 096 -
Gagandeep Singh’ Sitting fees - 18
Jaspal Singh Sitting fees - G07
Manjest Kaur Sitting foes - 0.4a7
4,88 Z37
Ranjit:Kaur Purchase of milk 4.54 516
Kulpreet Rishi ‘Purchase of milk 455 11.5%
Sikhpal:Singh Purchase-of miik B:53 546
Pamijeet-Kaur ‘Purchase.of mitk 2:44 256
Bhuginder Singft Purchass of mili 1.4 297
Bandeep Kaur Purchassof mik 1.74 1.03
GuriaiSingh Purchase-of milk 040 1.93
Satnam Singh Purchase:of mitk. 0.44 048
Mandeep Singht Purchase: of ik 1.94 1.40
‘Gurdzep Singh. Purchase of mitk 1.58 1.25
‘Kuldzan Singh Purchase-ofmilk. - 305 -
Manjest Kaur’ Purchase-of mik - 293
Gagandeep Singh ‘Purchase of ok - 030
k 3047 37,68

*Cutrent yearmanageral remuneration-includes-the-amount of gratuity and leave'ensashment paidiin full. and final settement.

‘C. ‘Balances eulstanding:atvear-end
Ag &t As.at
Pariculars March 34,2025 March 31,2024
. ‘Rs.fLakh Rs./ Lakh
Tride-payabiles
RanjitKaur 0:22 0.13
Kulprest:Risht 6.43 0.40
Sukhpal:Singh 0.39 0.32
Parmiset Kaur 013 .10
Bhupindar Singh 048 0.13
Banteep Kaur 099 0.03
GurlalBingh 0.1 003
Sainarn Singh 0.03 (X1}
Mandesp Singh 0.08 G.10
£surdesp-Singh 00z .08
‘Kuideap Singh 0:21 =
Manjest Kaur - 0.02
1.498 1.33
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38 Disciogurs of financlal ratins
"Particulars. Numarstor Deramitaior Agat Asat “Varisnes T Reasonfor
. March:31,:2025°  -March 31, 2624 {4y vadenes
&, Cuireid rafiy “Cistrent asasle, Giuryent Eatiiang 142 103 it
b, Debtequityrabis Total dudst Erpity sharshaidad s fund: AT ’LQTj 91% Mole 1
¢, Debt serdon covarege ratio Nait opwerasng Incama. Tedal tebid servica 026 oy 2% NoleZ
. Retumn onsqultyraso Net profit-#fisr fax Equity sharsiokieds fund 22.9_@*5 4130 BA% Note &
B Inverdony ardver velie Cost of geods seil - Avarage Inverdary 1535 fal I:?Q.‘I& A% Note 4
§. Traderesvivebies urmever ralic  Nelsales Avezags trade receivables 13687 718 R Note s
9. Trage paysides kimover refo Nt purchaees Sovmrageirede paynkles 581 2430 T%
b Ned cagilal tumoyver iitid Netshis, Avarape woriig capitel 43273 HIT00 B8
1 Nebprdfmmio Nt profi sfer lax. Netsutes A.40% OB TEF. Note 3
b Returion.cagital smploget: “Bamirigs before intecast and tax. Caital smpdoyed: 2045% REEVR. 5%
K. Ratgmoninveiingml -Eginiig on Investinerts BAverppeivestmenils NA. NA X
Voiking of theiralios
e Year ended: ) Yearended ‘o
Basisof ralias March:a1, 2005 Retlo  Marhan e RO
a, Currentratio
Cuifrent az5sts BIXTHY 14z {2,820 50 103
Gurent fist®ites BB421T 4244068
b: Debtequity.ratic
“Fotal debl (Tumg tern borowings + Short tary batrseings): TRLBS 91T Fi288.08 o7
Enully: shareiwldeds. furd {Share capiiat + Resarves and sumiis): 4T7245 FEE2A8
€ Debtservice coverage ratio-
Net opecaiing bsestio (Pifit before tax + Finaice cost+ Depmeciation and-amorbeation Spense). 174027 BiRE 28551 32
Total dett service (inlEest repayments + Prirdps repayments} ) BAILA0. 3B14%
¢ Retum on:equity ralio
Prof afar tax 573.15. 2255% | ASBAT 14:01%
‘Equily sharshaline's fund {Sheee capal + Reverées and sumphis: 433297 349033
o, Inventary turnoesr ratio
Coet of grods-sod: 64,4953 17570 BT34573. 10078
Average invenlony Kﬂ@fming Inverdory =+ chosing Iveniory 2}, 35848 SER0H.
1. Traderecelvablestamovel ratio
‘Net saten (Toial suies - Seivs retym) 89,71848 1469 BEAEOZ 718
Foiiage Fade resivaties [fopening recelvabiio clasing recehbien)z]. 596455 855551
g, Trade payabies {urigver ratio B
Net purehauiss (Purthases - Purchonss rslum): -64,25575 1981 BE 555390 280
Avstage trads payables [[openiny payablesrokesing payaldsali2] 3,27354 267445
Bu o Netcapital femevér ralior
‘Met satos{Tolad sn'es - Sedes tehuiy) 6971948 13273 146802 150
Average working Sapviel= Kopssing weirking clpitel + closiig m%tgmpmsm -t B41.29:
f.  Netmeofiratic
‘Pruft aftar lax HT345 1.40% 4ig 87 (LRO%
Nat sutes {(Tolal 8ales - Baies retim} B0,71548 61,458 02
ki Retumnom capitalemployed
Eamings. bedire idsres! and tax 1,354.62 20.45% 106451 piiz2 i
Capibal ernpoyed (Total asenls - Current fabilitesy 682145 441382
e Return an investerent NA: NA.
Notes;. )
1 Substitislrsduction I short term bamowings grid xressain the: sharsheddary sauily, has land to decsese in the falla.

2 "Therehas besnuigaificant deciesse by the gy doehigher prindipst regaymarits of debt made: durdng the-coment year,
Ireaets inthe profiabisty of the Conpany has led o increase iy the ret,

Ancrees iy e tevenoe and redution T inverterdas has sad fo inorease ity the relio,
Dise o, Twresita I tevanue and subciantial decreasain the aweiaye tride recelvatiies, the rafio has hicressad,

3

4
8
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As:at. As at
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
R/ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
37 Unutitised-grantl{Grant recelvabies)
i,. ‘Detalls of grantsrecsived andits utiaation
Grant foroperatingfoapital expenditure
A Mastitis Control Popularization Profact:
& ‘Opening Balanca (4.15) 4.1y
b Recelvedduring theyear 4,18 411
6 Wiliteed duringthe year -
Fortevenue expeises 1.46° 415
Total.utifised: 1.46 445
# ‘Balance Unitiissd-grant’ {Grant receivabies) {avtrc). {146} {418
2 ‘Matiaﬂa‘l-?mgram:ﬁaf'or Dairy Davelopment
a. Opering Balancs 1,584.34 -
b: ‘Revaived during the year 542,08 1,423,30
& Irirestearned ongrant during the year 37.56 3842
2161146 1,836.72
o Uttlised:-during the year
FyFor-capitsl ssasls {seencle §) 1,088.95 54.94
i) Fof ravenug expenses 209.23 0.3%
“Fotatutilsed (% [ 1,368.48 55.33
& Amountrefunded .93 0.05
£ Balance Unutllised grant F{Grant recelvables) (a+h+o-da) 742:05 1,581.34

i Terms.ofgrants

A

omp W

Mastitis:Control Popularizstion Project{MCRP)

The. grast.ains {6 supeort the dmplemeniation of mastitis contral acliviies, incliding procurement of dlagnostic. Kits, studies on mastitis control efflcasy,
training, and: Bwareness Campalgns aniong farmars.

Under this projectreinbursement will ke made-for aciual expensesincured on the approvad-componenis:for the pefiod 2022:502E,

National Programme:for Dalry: Developmeant!

Tétg sanciibned:amount of gramt iRy, 8138772 lakhs:

Fara padodol hree years, commencingfrom t April 2023:t0. 31 March, 2026

Nature and purpese of fhe grang; '

Flnancial sselstance under National Programme for Dalfy-Development-of Government of India.-"Dairylsg through- Gooperatives’ for-aklsctive.of creaticn
ohniecestany:dairy Infrastnugture for the purpese:of providing market linkages for-the produce: Imvilisges'and for sirengthening of capatity, Uling. of Sk
hotding Institions:from village 1o Siate level.

fit. Grant utitfsation

2

Grant for-capital expanditura

The-grant ullised for capital.expendiiure has been.recordad as defarred drant which subsaquently adiusted with: the amoriisation expenass of property
plant andeguipmantacgutred from the granton systematic besly, (see note B):

Grant-for operating-expenditure

The: grant-ecshesd forthe specific expenditiye has been recogrilsed as fabilify till e tillsafon:of the grant, when the expenditure-incarred the: Company
Has nediediofl the grant with the:related expenditure incuired (s&2 mate. 2,10)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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38 Distlosure Tequired under section-22 of the Micrd, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmant:Act, 2006,

Particuiars. Asgt Asat
. Marchi3i, 2025 March 34, 2024
‘ReidLakh RelLaki
{y Prncipal amount remairing unpeld: {0 any supsdier-as at the snd of ths: acceuntifig year 25145, 347,98
(i) tnterest ameunt due thereon remalning unipaid to:any supplier as gt the-end of the-accounting yesr - -
(i) The amount of Inlerest pald along with the amounts ofthe paymentmads to the supgiier beyond the: - -

‘appointed day during’eech-agounting year.

{iv The amountof Merest due and payable for theyear ‘ s -
{v) The-amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the asoounting year - -
{vi) The amount of further Iiterest'due-and payabie-even infhe succaeding year, unfl such datewhian' - -

e interest duss. s above are-actuaiy pald

Duea to Micro-and Small Enterprisas have been deleimined to the extant sush:paies Nave:been idardied an the-basts of infermation: avallabie with the
Managament. This has been relizd upon by the audiiurs, ;

39 Audit trail

Minisiry of Cerporale Affairs (MCA). vide Hs nelificalion nuiritrer G.8;R. 206{E) dated March 24, 2041 {amended from tme o -time):r reference to'ihe.provies to
Huls 3(1}-of the Compauiss (Accounts): Amendment: Rules, 2021, inthefuted thevaquirement, whens avery ‘company which uses acconting software for
maitlaining e books of account, shall use only-such @ccunting. soffzare which has a feature of recording: audi -trall 'of each and - every transaciion, and
ensuiing that the feature of sudit trail canrict be dizabled,.

During the, year, the Company has used ateounting seftware for mainfeining ite books of actount-whersin audlt ail featire. at ihe -application favet oparaed
throughout the year for all relgvant ransactions resondetInthe accauhting-softwars eeptihat-the auditirall Teature was not:enabled for ceitaln tables at the'
sppRuation level for which-specific-iser has access anid at the delabase level o log any direct data changes, ' '

TheCompany had alsc Used d.softwara for maivaining Tecids related o puichase, which did riot have afeature of recording audittrail (i log) facility,
Additionally, the audlt trail.of prior year has been preasrved Dy the Company: as_:pé:-ih"e-s‘%amm-‘requframentszfar-rem referfion lo:fhe sdent it was snabled-
and resorded inthe respective yaar,

.}
T
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40 Segment reporting '
“The disciosures as required. under Azceunling Standard AS-17-on Segreni repariing are not reguired. &% the Company-primarily- deals in single
busifiess-segment of Milkand Milk Produdls and operates in one'gssgraphicalaren.

41 ‘Expanditure-on Corporate:Sodial Responsibility.{CSR)r

Ag per-Secton 135.0fthe Companies At 2013, the Company I8 required to-spend; In:every financial yeal;atlesstivo per cent of the. average net
piofits of e Company: made duffng thethree. imnarﬁa'iefy-.praoedirsg financialyears i dcoordance with s TSR policy.

&, Contributisnto 68K

Particulars Forthe year ended
March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
_ Ra. Lakh Rs.f Lakh

Armmtrenuiced {o-be spanl during the year (4§ 607 -
{Surplus¥Shortfall smount of previous year (2) + _ -
Total(A+B) 807 -
Armourit gperl:on L8R 607 B
Stiortfall. amount of currentysar {3 ' - -

b. Defalls-of CSRexpenses incurred towards::

Eradicatinig-malnutrition and promisling hesith care 6.07 -
6.07 -

(Surplus¥Shortfall arount of previous year (B - -

¢. Detalls of CSR-oxpenditure:under section 133(8) of the Actin
respectof oiherthan ongolng projects:

Balance-as:at the beginningof the:year - -

Amountrequired: to'be spant:during the peried B:07 -
Armount.depositediin g specified fund of Sehedilfe Vil of the Aot - -
with in® muriths

Amount-spernt during:the year . 807 -
Balaneeas at the ciosing of the year - -

4k Tfﬁe:.{i'ampany--bas"r'-rotfmniritiutied in-thear'ﬂﬁif,;re-oficsa'-‘expandituremra!afed-*party eovered under A5 18, Rélated party-disclosures.
& TheCompany doss ot liave-any-ohgoing projects as-atherch 31,2025

A2 Inrespectiefthe yearended:March 31,2025, the diractors nthisio mesting. dated July 11, 2025 have: proposedia il dividend of Rs.9/- per shars
{Rs.146.76 Lakh):to be: paid-on-fully paidiequity shares: The equily dividend ts-sublect to appraval by sharehtiders.at the Annual General Mexting
arid. has ‘not been ifcluded: as a liability-in the. finaniial stafernents. The. praposed equity dividend is payable 1o all holders of flilly patd ey
ghiares:,
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43 Other statutory information

& Buring the. curent financial “yeer, company-has pot undsrtaken ‘any fransections with the campanies struck off under sectinn 248 of
Comparies Act, 2013.0r section 580 of Comparies.Act, 1958

b Nopsnaities were impozad by the regutdivrduring the financisl year ended March 21,2025

¢ The Company does nol have ary transsction nol recorded iy the bogks of accounts thet has been surendered:or discizsed as incoms during
the year In the tax'assessments under the Income-taxAct, 1961 {such as, search-or survey or anyolher velevant:provisions of the Income-iax
Adt, 1961). Furler, there was 1o previously unregorded Income and no. addifional asssls wiere required to.be recardedin the hooks of
acoiunt dustng the year. '

d. During the current year tompany:has nol advariced or loaned: orinvested: funds (either borrowed funds or share. premium) o any cther
persun(s)-orentiiiss, nduding. foreign-erdities (intermediarias),

&. The Company has neither traded ner investd I Cryoto.curency or Virtual Currency:diring the financial year snded March 31,2028, Furlber,
the Cormpany has-also. nol reveived any-deposits -or advarices from any:person.for the:purpse of rading-orinvesting in Crypio Currency or
Virlual Currency,

f. There are no proceedings that have besn inifiated or pending-against the Company for Holding any.—-iaafaami--pmperty under the: Prohibition-of
Benarm Properly Trensactions-Act. 1988:(as. srended fram time totine)(eailier Banami Transaotivne (Prohibifion) Agt, 1988Y and ihe rules
racie thereunder.

g. The Company have-notreceived any fand Trom-any person or entity, ncluding forsign:entity {Fending Party) with the; understanding (whether
Tecordedinwriting or otherwise) that the Company shiall:

() diractly or indirectly lend orinvest in-olher perscns.of enfities ideniified in.any manner whatsoever by-oron behalf-of the F unding Party
(Ultimate:Beneficiaries) or _ _
(liy.provide any guaranlse, security.or the like on-behalf of the Utmale ‘Beneficiariss,

b. The Company have not advanced of lokned of invesled funds to any-olher person(s) or entilylies), including forgign entities {intermeddiariss)
wih the understanding that the thiermedisry shail

()-aireclly orindirectly lend-or invest in clher persons or entifies fdenified Iy any manner whatscavar by-or on:bshaif-of the company. (Uitimale
Benehdaresy or

{iy.provide any guaraniee, security or the ke toor-on behall of the. Ultimate: Bereficlanss.

i The .Company has not made any further investmients In. any company, hence clause {87) of section 2 of the Act-read with Coermpanies
- {Restriction onnumber of LayersyRules, 2647 Isnot applicable eonthe Cempany,

44 Inthe opirion of the Board of Directors, the. a5e2ts other than property; plant and equipment, intangibie-assets have g reslisation value in the.
orifinary course of buginess-at least equal to the amounts gt which ihey-are sisted,

45 Previcus yeer's figures have been regroupediieclassified wherever necessary fo correspond:with the-turrent year's classification / disclosure.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directars

L GURLCREN T Bhupinder:Singh DriNavdeap Kumar.
?K 4 Thaitrnan Dirscior Chisf Exscutive &
£ o : Director
DIN: 08507477 DIN; OBE60857 BIN: 108476807

5oy
ajeshSain} ftSharma
DGM- Legal £ C8 ‘LGM - Finance &
M.No.AT5497 . Accounts

Place: Patiala
Date: 11.07.2025



MINUTES OF THE 11% ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF BAANI MILK
PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 207t DAY OF

p| SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT HARPAL TIWANA CENTRE FOR PERFORMING ARTS,
ffi NABHA ROAD, PATIALA-147001 WHICH COMMENCED AT 11.00 A AND
u| CONCLUDED AT 11.40 A.M.,
T .
e A
§ PRESENT: %
B Sh. Bhupinder Singh : Chairman & Sharcholder ‘
g Smt. Ranjit Kaur : Director & Sharcholder
K Smt. Sendeep Kaur ! Director & Shargholder
4, | Sh, Sukhpal Singh : Director & Sharcholder
5. | Sh. Gurlal Singh : Director & Shareholder
6. | Smt. Parmject Kaur - e Directar & Séareholder
7. | 8h. Kulpreet Rishi ! Director & Shareholder
8. | Sh. Satnam Singh R E Director & Shareholder
9. | Sk, Gurdeep Singh .| Divector & Shareholder
10. | Sh. Mandeep Singh i |Director & Sharcholder
11. { Sh. Narinder Singh Bahga - : | Expert Director
15. | Sh, Navdeep Kumar - |: | Chief Execufive
13. | 8h, Rajesh Saini : ' Company Secrétary

117 shareholders holding 7 000 -e(quity shares were present in person and 14824
shareholders holding 723925 equity shares were present through proxies,

Further a two-member team of Registrar and Transfer Agenda namely Beetal

Financial and Computer Services {P) Limited, were also present.

Sh. Raghu Hassan Mallegowda and Sh, Saugata Mitra, Expert Directors and 8,8,

Billimoria & Company, Statutory auditors of the Company could not attend the ‘ 3

aforesaid 11 Annual General Meeting and the reason for their inability to attend Q}(\u&) AﬁS\
e

the meeting was informed at the meeting.
. ; CHARKANS
INITIALS

A, Sh. Bhupinder Singh took the chair with the unanimous consent.

5. With the permission of the Chairman, a declaration was made towsards the
presence of quorum in the 117 Annual General Meeting, Further the Company
Secretary stated that the Register of Members, Register of Proxics, Register of
Director's Sharcholding and other statutory Registers were available and open /

formspectionr-Tiremeetirngwasthercatted-toorder;

@ CamScanner
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C. The Chairman welcomed the Members and Directors to the 11™ Annual General

2\

Meeting of the Company. The Chairman briefed the meeting about the operation
of the company and activities it carried out.

With the unanimous consent of the members present, the Notice convening the
1178 Annual General Mesting having alrgady been cireulated to the members
was talen as read.

Thereafter, with the permission of the Chairman, Sh. Rajesh Saini, Company

Secretary, took up the items of agenda of the meeting:

To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2024 and the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement of the
Company for the period ended on that date together with schedules and
notes forming part thereof and the reports of Directors and Auditor’s
thereomn. -

Sh. Sandeep Singh {Folio No.:0068196) proposed the'fc;ﬂowing resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION NO.: 01/11™ AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and
the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for
the period ended on that date together with schedules and notes forming |
part thereof and the Directors report and Auditor’s report thereon be and

are hereby received, approved and adopted.”

Sh. Daljit Singh {Folio No.: 0073018) seconded the aforesaid resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the

same as carried with simple majority.

To consider and approve the Limited Return {Dividend) on share
capital of the Company for the year ended on 31st March 2024

N
Sh. Sukhdeep Singh (Folio No.: 00125858) proposed the following resx:ahn‘i::uib\{1
as an Ordinary Resclution:

RESOLUTIOR NO.: 02/11T AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

"RESOLVED that, the limited return (dividend) on share capital of the -
Company at the rate of Rs. 8/« per equity share on 14,09,993 equity shares
of Rs.100/- each fully paid up, out of the reserves of the Company for ty

period ended 31st March 2024, absorbing Rs. 1,12,79,944/-, be and is

4
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hereby approved, and that the same be paid to those equity shareholders,

whose names appeared on the Register of Members as on 31t March 2024,

M

b: Sh. Gurdeep Singh (Folic No.: 0132236) seconded the aforesaid resolution.
U -

; The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the
s same as carried with simple majority.

B

ol 3. To consider and re-appoint Sh. Sukhpal Singh (DIN: 09288587)
o representing class A of member as Director of Company whose period
K

of office shall be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by
rotation

Sh. Rashpal Singh (Folio No.: 0080683} class A member, proposed the
following resolution as an Ordinary Reselution:

RESOLUTION NO.: 03/ 1178 AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT, Sh Sukhpal Singh (DIN: 09288587), representing class
A of members of the Company be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director
of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to determination by
retirement of directors by rotation.”

Sh. Harjodh Singh (Folio No.: 00930085} class A member, seconded the
aforesaid resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the
same as carried with simple majority.,

4, To consider and re-appoint Smt, Ranjit Kaur (DIN: 06868678)

representing class A of member as Dirvector of Company whose period v%,
of office shall be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by wéb

rotation %\.&S \

CHAIRMAN'S
Smt. Ramandeep Kaur (Folio No.: 0026598} class A member, proposed the INTIALS

following resofution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION NO.: 04/117% AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

\ “RESOLVED THAT, 8mt. Ranjit Kaur (DIN: 06868678), representing class A /
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of members of the Company be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director
of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to determination by

retirement of directors by rotation.”

Smt. Harpreet Kaur (Folio No,: 0030233) class A member, seconded the
aforesaid resclution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the
same as carried with simple majority.

To consider and appoint Sh. Kuldeep Singh (DIN: 10713152)
representing class B of member as Director of Company whose period
of office shall be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by
rotation,

Smt. Virpal Kaur (Folio No.: 0076475 class B member, proposed the

following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION NO.: 05/11T8 AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT, Sh. Kuldeep Singh [DIN: 10713152), representing class
B of members of the Company be and is hereby appointed as the Director
of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to determination by
retirement of directors by rotation.” '

Smt. Davinder Kaur {Folio No,: 0046479) class B member, seconded the

aforesaid resolution,

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the

same as carried with simple majority.

{

To consider and re-appoint Sh. Gurlal Singh (DIN: 09283765)
representing class C of member as Director of Company whose period
of office shall be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by
rotation.

Sh, Beant Singh (Folio No.: 0118365) class C member, proposed the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION Wmmﬁmﬂmmﬁﬁ————/
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ﬁ“RESOLVED THAT, 8h. Gurial Singh (DIN: 09285765), representing class C

of members of the Compuny be and i hereby re-appointed as the Director

] of the Company, whose peried of office shall be Hable to determination by
:xl retivement of directors by rotation,”

U

E Sh. Dhan Singh (Folio No.: 0074207) class C member, seconded the
5 aforesaid resslution,

CB} The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the
i same as carried with simple majority.

7. To consider and approve the appointment of Auditors and fixation of
remuneration.

Sh. Kuldeep Singh (Folio No.: 0068992) class C member, proposed the
following resolution as an crdinary reselution: |

RESOLUTION NO.: 07/11% AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT M/s S.N. Dhawan & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Gurugram, Haryena (Firm Registration No 000050N/N500045) be and is
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company for the FY 2024~
2025 to FY 2028-29. ‘

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and
is hereby authorized to decide and finalize the remuneration of M/s S.N.

Dhawan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm
Registration No 000050N/N500045) as a Statutory Auditors of the
Company, for conducting the audit for the financial year 2024-25 to 2028-

28, plus applicable GST, and 'reimbursemcnt of out-of-pocket expenses.”

Y %
Sh. Lovepreet Singh (Folio No.: 0004783} ciass C member, seconded the q\\*&\vc}"‘g
aferesaid resolution, CHARMANS

NTIALS

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the

same a8 carried with simple majority,

8. To consider and approve the Budget of the Company for the ¥Y 2024-

\ 2025.. //
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Sh. Gurpreet Singh Brar (Folioc No. 0119025) proposed the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION NO.: 08/11%™ AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT, the Budget of the Company for the FY 2024-2025, as
placed before the meeting be and is hereby approved.”

Sh. Boota Singh (Folio No.: 0006493) seconded the aforesaid resolution,

The Chairperson put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the

same as carried with simple majon’ﬁh

To consider and approve the increase of Authorized Share Capital of the
Company

Smt. Beant Kaur Bagri (Folio No.: 0123586) proposed the following resclution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLUTION NO.: 09/11™ AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

“RESQLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) and the Rules framed thereunder
consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for increase in the
Authorised Share Capital of the Company from existing Rs. 20,00,00,000
(Rupees Twenty Crore) divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty lacs) Equity Shares of
Rs. 100/- each to Rs. 40,00,00,000 (Rupees Forty Crores) divided into
40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each ranking pari passu in
all respect with the existing Equity Shares of the Company as per the
Memorandum and Articies of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 13 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed
thereunder consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded, for alteration of Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the

Company by substituting in its place, the following;-

/
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V. Share Capital

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 40,00,00,000/- [Rupees
Forty Crores only] divided into 40,00,000 [Forty Lacs] Equity Shares of Rs.
100/ - [Rupees One Hundred| each’.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Chiel Executive or the Company Secretary
of the Company be and are hereby authorized {o file necessary forms with the
Registrar of Companies and do ail such acts, deeds, matters and things and
1o sign and execute all such documents as may be necessary to give effect to

this resolution.”
Smt. Pinderjit Kaur {Folic No.: 0111943) seconded the aforesaid resolution,

The Chairperson put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the

same as carried with simple majority.

10. To consider and approve the amendment in Articles of Association of
the Company.
Smt. Sarabjeet Kaur (Folio No.: 0021633) propesed the following resolution

as a Special Resolution;
RESOLUTION NO,: 10/11TH AGM: 20.09,2024/2024-25

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the relevant provisions of Part XXIA of the
Companies Act, 2013, in particular Sections 378-1, 37820, 378ZR and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the applicable
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
the existing Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby altered
in_the manner and to the extent following,

A
{1}  The existing Article 4.3, if. be altered/modified and shall be read as%

under:

Any member who is not eligible to continue as a Member shall be served
a written notice by the Company for removal as Member and glven an
opportunity of baing heard. However for the purpuse of sending notices to

DA
PN

CHAIRMAN'S
NITIALS

lhe members, the Board may exempt one or more gligibility criterion for all
\ the members during a particular year. The Member would need to reply /
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to the. notice within the stipulated period as specified in the notice. Such
notice shall be send/Served on the member by/ through: _
» Ordinary Post or Registered Post o the Member at his last known address
and be deemed to be served five duys after posting; or
»  Blectronic mode to the Member at his email ID registered with the Company
and be deemed to be served on the day of gending email 1o Member,

Thereafter, the Board shall take a decision in the matter.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Chief Executive or the Company Secretary of
the Company be and are hereby authorized to file necesséxy forms with the
Registrar of Companies and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to
sign and execute all such documents as may be necessary {o give effect to this
resolution.”

Smt, Veerpal Kaur (Folio Neo.: 0110620} seconded the aforesaid resoiution,

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the
same as carried with special majority.

To consider and approve the secondment agreement executed with NDDB
- Dairy Services {‘NDS%

Smt. Sukhdeep Kaur (Folio No.: 0121684) proposed the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resohition:

RESOLUTION NO.: 11/11TH AGM: 20.09.2024/2024-25

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Memorandum and Article of

Association of the company and provisions of chapter X3UA of the Companies V
Act, 2013 (‘the Act), and any other applicable provisions of the Act read with }g‘\-\?«“\b

rules and regulations made thereunder, other applicable laws / statutory
provisions, if any (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force}, approval of the members of the Company

be and is hereby accorded to the Company for entering in to secondment

arrangement/agreement with NDDB Dairy Services (‘NDS'} and ratification of
all the executed transactions pertaining to secondment arrangements and

enter into and/or continue the transaction(s)/

contract{é}/ arrangement{s}/agreement(s} with NDDB Dairy Services (NDS)
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for secondment arrangement.

M

i RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the termination of this arrangement /agreement
N .

U by the Company shall require prior consent of the members at the General
T Meeting, '

" g

8

8 RESOLVED FURTHER that Chairman shall be authorized o do all acts,
o deeds as required to implement this resolation.”

O

K

Smt, Beant Kaur (Folio No.: 0133634) seconded the aforcsaid resolution.

The Chairman put the motion to vote and on a show of hands declared the

same as carried with simple majority,

12. To consider and approve supply of Milk to NDDB Dairy Services (‘NDS’}

Smt. Jaspal Kaur (Folic No.: 0075941) proposed the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

RESQLUTION NO.: 12/11mH AGM: 20.09.2024/2024.25
“RESOLVED THAT purspant to the provisions of Mermorandum and Article of

Association of the company and provisions of chapter XXIA of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act), and any other applicable provisions of the Act read with

rules and regulations made thercunder, other applicable laws / statutory
provisions, if any (inctuding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force}, approval of the members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the supply agresment dated 07.04.2024 entered
with NDDB Dairy Services for the transaction(s) / contract{s) ./
arrangement(s) / agreement(s) with NDDB Dairy Services (‘NDS") for supply

of milk including any amendment, medification and extension thereof. \ \Q\r b
3
S ; b CHAIRMAN'S
KRESOLVED FURTHER that Board of Directors of the Company shall be INTIALS

authorized to do all acts, deeds ag required to implement this resolution,”

Smt. Harvinder Kaur (Folio No.: 0090483) seconded the aforesaid resolution.

The Chairman put the moticn te vote and on a show of hands declared the
\ same as carried with simple majority.
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Chair.

Date: |S \ \ ":’\1"1 “
Place: (\A e n K hana

There being no other business, the meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the
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BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LTD

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2025 TO 31.03.2026

BUSINESS PLAN

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
(Rs. in Lacs)
Quantity {Annual) {LKg) 1,915.90
Average Quantity/Day {LKgPD) 5.25
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 89,726.87
Other Income 671.72
Total 90,398.59
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Raw Mitk 79,928.88
Direct Expenses 6,713.80
Cluster Office Expenses 1,386.29
Manpower Expenses 589.10
Administration Expenses 417.70
Financial Expenses 1.68
Selling and Distribution Expenses 96.05
Total 89,133.50
Profit/(Loss} before Tax (EBITDA) 1,265.09
Interest Cost 32.21
Depreciation & Amortization 382.47
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (EBT) 850.41




BAANI MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN: U01403PB2014PTC038826)
Regd. Office: SCO No. 37 & 38, Urban Estate, Phase -2
Rajpura Road, Patiala-147002
Tel.: 0175-5000735, www.baanimilk.com, email: info@baanimilk.com

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Baani Milk
Producer Company Limited will be held on Saturday, the 06" Day of September, 2025 at the
SDKS Bhawan, Near Aggarsain Hospital, Rajpura Road, Patiala-147001 at 11.00 a.m. to transact
the following business:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 and the Profit
and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the period ended on that
date together with schedules and notes forming part thereof and the reports of Directors
and Auditor’s thereon.

2. To consider and approve the limited return (Dividend)} on share capital of the Company
and in this regard to pass the following resolution:

"RESOLVED that, the limited return {dividend) on share capital of the Company at the rate
of Rs.9/- per equity share on 16,30,620 equity shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up, out of
the current profits of the Company for the period ended 31st March 2025, absorbing Rs.
1,46,75,580/- be and is hereby approved, and that the same be paid to those equity
shareholders, whose names appeared on the Register of Members as on 31st March
2025

3. To consider and appoint Sh. Gurlal Singh (DIN: 11203056) representing class A of member
as Director of Company whose period of office shail be liable to determination by
retirement of Directors by rotation.

4, To consider and appoint Smt, Harpreet Kaur {DIN: 11202992) representing class B of
member as Director of Company whose period of office shall be liable to determination by
retirement of Directors by rotation.

5. To consider and re-appoint Smt. Parmjeet Kaur (DIN: 09285767} representing class C of
member as Director of Company whose period of office shall be liable to determination by

retirement of Directors by rotation.

6. To consider and approve the Budget estimates of the Company for the FY 2025-2026.



7. To consider and approve the guidelines for constitution of Nominating Committee in
order to scrutinize the application received from eligible Members for vacant positions
on the Board based on defined criteria and the following as ordinary resolution may be
passed in this regard:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of resolution(s) passed earlier, the guidelines for
constitution of Nominating Committee be and are hereby adopted and approved pursuant
to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including its Part XXIA and the
applicable provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
which are laid down herein below i.e.,

(i)

(if)

The Board of the Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (“Company”) shall
constitute a “Nominating Committee”, (NC) within three months of the
compietion of the financial year, for suggesting to the Board ‘Potential candidate
for the vacant producer-member director position on the Board of the Company’.

The vacancy of the Producer Directors on the Board (under Class A or Class B or
Class C category) shall be announced by the Board of Directors of the Company.
The notice inviting nominations from eligible members for consideration by the
Nominating Committee (to fill as many number of positions as vacant on the
board) shall be put on the notice board of the Company and/ or on the website of
the Company, if any, and/or by sending a circular by ordinary post and/or by
sending at his/her email id registered with the company and/or through any other
electronic means/mode to all the members of the respective class{es) for which
the vacancy arises.

The Board shall prepare a process which has to be followed by the ‘Nominating
Committee’ for identifying such potential members as referred under Article.

The “Nominating Committee” shall consider the following table showing the
‘Applicant’s eligibility scores’ to be given against each parameter for the eligible
applicant:

Parameter for applicant’s eligibility score Maximu
m Score

Number of days of Milk supplied to the Company during previous two 30
financial years Scoring will be as follows:

(95% or more days - 30 ; 85% to <95% days - 20 ; 75% to <85% - 15 ; 65%
to <75% - 10 ; 55% to <65% - 5 ; <55% - 0)

Supplying the entire surpius to the Company during the period (i.e. has 5
not supplied milk to any other players /competitors/operators)-based on
seif-declaration and subsequent verification by the Company.

Maintaining either of the member class (A,B,C) for the last 5 years @6 30
marks for each year

Educational qualification of the applicant 15
For male- 5 marks for 12" pass, 10 marks for graduate, 15 marks for Post
graduate

For female- 5 marks for 10™" pass, 10 marks for 12" pass, 15 marks for
graduate




Training attended- Member Training (5 marks); VCG/MRG Training (5 20
marks); LDP (Leadership Development Programme)/ Board of Directors’
Training Programme {10 marks);

TOTAL 100

{v) The Nominating Committee constituted by the Board shall comprise of:-
(i) A producer-member director on the board from the membership class for

which the vacancy has arisen provided that such Producer Member director is
not the one who is retiring at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. If more
than one producer-member qualifies, then one NC member shall be identified,
in default of and subject to any agreement among themselves, through draw
of fots. Also, if no producer-member director is available from the class, then
any other producer-member director shall be identify with the mutual consent
of all present Directors or through draw of lots;

(ii) One Expert Director who is on the Board of the Company; and

(iii) One expert from any Management Institute of repute or an institution, having
done considerable work for development of producer owned enterprises.

The Company Secretary of the Company shall assist the ‘Nominating Committee’ and
be responsible for maintaining all the relevant documents thereof including the
minutes of the meeting of the Nominating Committee.

{vi)  Theterm of the ‘Nominating Committee’ shall be from the date of first meeting of
the committee to the date till it sends its recommendation to the Board of the
Company.

(viij The Board shall prescribe the process to be adopted by the ‘Nominating
Committee’ for identifying such potential members.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take all such steps and to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary and expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in
this regard.”

. To consider and approve subscribing share capital of Multi State Cooperative to be
promoted by NDDB and to pass the foliowing as Special resolution in this regard:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Memorandum and Article of Association
of the Company and provisions of chapter XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’),
and any other applicable provisions of the Act read with rules and regulations made
thereunder, other applicable laws / statutory provisions, if any {including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to subscribe the shares of multi-
state cooperative society up to a limit of 30% of the General Reserves and become
member of the multi-state cooperative society promoted by NDDB.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chairman and the Chief Executive of the Company be and
are hereby severally authorized to initiate all necessary actions and execute documents
as required to implement this resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors

7R

Place: Patiala ' {Rajesh Saini)
Date:11.07.2025 DGM (Legal & CS)
Registered Office: M. No. : A15487

Baani Milk Producer Company Limited
SCO No. 37 & 38, Urban Estate, Phase -2
Rajpura Road, Patiala-147002.

NOTES
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A SHOW OF HANDS AS WELL
AS IN A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY MUST BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. NON MEMBER CANNOT BE APPOINTED A PROXY. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED, STAMPED
AND SIGNED AND MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT
LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. PROXY FORM IS
ANNEXED HERETO.

2. Members/Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith duly filled in
for attending the meeting.

3. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection
by the members at the Registered Office of the company on all working days except
Saturdays, during normal business hours {11.00 hrs to 16.00 hrs).

4. As per Articles 4.4(1) of the Articles of Association of the company, every member who
has poured milk to company for at least 200 days totaling to at least 500 itr during the
financial year 2024-25 shall have single vote at this 12™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company. Further resolutions relating to appointment of Directors as set out in agenda
item no. 3 to 5 shall be voted by members of respective class only. Further new members,
who were admitted as members of the Company post March 31, 2025, shall not be
entitled to voting right at ensuing AGM. For detail information(s), please read the para
“Voting Rights and Attendance at Annual General Meeting” as mentioned at page no.
_-._in Directors’ Report of 2024-25.

5. The minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting held on 20™ September, 2024; the
audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2025 and Profit and Loss Account for the period
ended 31st March 2025 and Cash Flow Statement together with Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon, are annexed herewith, Budget estimates for FY 2025-26
are also enclosed.

6. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report at the AGM as the
Company would not provide any copy at the venue of the AGM. Members may also note



that the Notice of the 12™ AGM and the Annual Report for 2024-25 will also be available
on the Company’s website www.baanimilk.com.

7. Limited Return (Dividend) for the period ended on 31st March 2025 will be paid to those
members, whose name(s) appears on the Register of members as on 31.03.2025.
Statutorily, any dividend which has not been paid or claimed within 30 (thirty) days from
the date of declaration shall be transferred within seven days from the date of expiry of
said thirty days to an unclaimed dividend account with a scheduled bank. Any money

transferred to the unpaid dividend account which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a
period of seven years from the date of such transfer shall be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund. The status of dividends remaining unclaimed/ unpaid
with the respective due dates of transfer to 1EPF is provided below. Sharehoiders are
requested to ensure that they claim the dividend(s) from the Company before transfer of
the said amounts to the IEPF. The detail of dividend are as under:

Financial Year | Dividend Type | Dividend Paid Unclaimed Due date for
(Amount in Dividend as on transfer of
Rupees) 31.03.2025 unclaimed
Amount % dividend to
in Rs. Investor
Education and
Protection
Fund (IEPF)
2017-2018 Final 69,54,120 1,09,512 1.57 26.10.2025
2018-2018 Final 78,27,336 44,192 0.56 20.10.2026
2019-2020 Final 84,68,089 26,551 0.31 25.12.2027
2020-2021 Final 86,65,049 17,591 0.20 22,10.2028
2021-2022 Final 88,34,889 21,413 0.24 25.10.2029
2022-2023 Final 97,78,132 34,104 0.35 25.10.2030
2023-2024 Final 1,12,79,944 40,328 0.26 20.10.2031

8. Any member desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts or
operations of the Company is requested to forward the query to the Registered Office of
the Company at least 7 days prior to the date of the meeting.

9. Members, who have not submitted their nomination form may send their Nomination in
the prescribed form duly filled in to the Company at its registered office. Nomination
Form can be obtained from the Registered Office of the Company.

10. Members are reqguested to guote their folio number and their member code in all their
correspondence.

11. Members holding shares under multiple folios are requested to consolidate their holdings
into one folio,

12. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses and Bank
Account details to the Company.

13. Weapons, fire arms, ammunitions, knives and blades, sharp instruments etc., are
prehibited at the AGM venue,

14. For the speedy delivery of the Annual Report or other document(s) to the member{s) of
Company, Member(s) are requested to get register his/her email ID, if any, with the
Company. An email registration form is available on the website of the Company i.e.



www.baanimilk.com under the “Member Corner”. Member may download it and after
filling and signing it, send the same to Chief Executive/Company Secretary of the
Company. The Notice of the AGM along with the Explanatory statement is being sent
by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the
Company, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent
by the permitted mode.

Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting [Pursuant to Section 378ZA (4)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Secretarial Standards on General Meeting]

item No.3to 6

The Board, on recommendation of the Nominating Committee, recommends the
appointment of Sh. Gurlal Singh (DIN: 112030356, representing class A), Smt. Harpreet Kaur
(DIN: 11202992, representing class B} and Smt. Parmjeet Kaur (DIN: 09285767, representing
class C), as Directors of the Company, their details are as mentioned hereunder:

$h. Gurlal Singh

Smt. Harprest Kaur

Smt. Parmjeet Kaur

conditions of
appointment:

nNon-Executive Director, Liahle
to retire by rotation

Non-Executive Director,
Liable to retire by rotation

Age: 31 vears 31 years A9 years
Qualification: Sr. Secondary Sr. Secondary Matric
Occupation Agriculture and Animal Agriculture and Animal Agriculture and Animal
husbandry huskandry hushandry
Experience: 10 years of experience in 10 years of experience in 25 years of experience in
Agriculture and Animal Antmal hushandry. Agriculture and Animal
husbandry. ' hushandry.
Terms and

Non-Executive Director, Liable
to retire by rotation

Remuneration
sought to be paid

KMP:

Not related

IL N

and last drawn N NIL b

remuneration:

zatirrftt::t Proposed to be appointed at Proposed to be appointed 16.03.2018
e Twelve (12%) AGM at Twelve {12%) AGM R

In Board:

Number of

Board Meetings

attended during the NA. NA 8

year!

Shareholding: 315 85 42

Relation with

other Directors and Not related Not related

Membership/
Chairmanship  of
Committees of
Board:

Please refer the para “Board of Directors” as mentioned at page no. _ in Directors’ Report
of 2024-25 for detailed information. None of the Directors, except Sh. Gurlal Singh (DIN:
11203056}, Smt. Harpreet Kaur {DIN: 11202992) and Smt. Parmjeet Kaur (DIN: 09285767) are




in any way concerned or interested in the said resolution except as the shareholders of
Company.

Explanatory Statement

ITEM NO. 7

As per the Articles 9.6 and 9.18 k of the Articles of Association of the Company relating, inter
alia, to the representation of class of members on the Board, election of Directors,
recommendation for the position of Directors etc., it is necessary to have a "Nominating
Committee" (NC) by the Board.

Further as per the requirement of Article 11.11 vii of the Articles of Association of the
Company, the guidelines for the constitution of "Nominating Committee” would require
approval of the Members by an ordinary resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting
of the Shareholders of the Company.

The shareholders of Company in its 3™ Annual General Meeting held on 27.09.2016 had
approved the guidelines for constitution of Nomination Committee of the Company. A need
is being felt to replace/amend the aforesaid guidelines which may provide more fair
representation of members in the Board of the Company

Hence the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item 7% above for approval of the
members as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company are in any way concerned or interested in this
resolution except as a shareholder of Company.

ITEM NO. 8

NDDB is facilitating the formation of an Apex Multi State Cooperative Society of Milk Producer
Organizations promoted or to be promoted in future by NDDB through NDDB Dairy Services
(NDS). The said Apex Cooperative shall be registered under the provisions of the Multi State
Cooperative Societies Act, 2002. The Society aims {o promote the economic interests of its
members by supporting milk production, procurement, processing, and marketing, expanding
related activities in the dairy sector, and offering financial, technical, and training support to
milk producers through collaboration with government bodies and adherence to cooperative
principles. Since Baani Milk Producer Company Limited (“Baani MPQ”}) objectives and
activities are in aligned with the overarching goals and vision of this Apex Cooperative
particularly in promoting cooperative and mutual assistance principles, enhancing milk
production, and strengthening the dairy value chain in India. Hence, it is proposed that Baani
MPO should become member of the said Apex Cooperative by subscribing the shares of multi-
state cooperative society up to a limit of 30% of the General Reserves and become member
of the multi-state cooperative society promoted by NDDB.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution set out under item no. 8 of the
accompanying notice for the approval of the members.

None of the Directors of the Company are in any way concerned or interested in this
resofution except as a shareholder of Company.



By order of the Board of Directors

P 5
Place: Patiala {Rajesh Saini}
Date: 11.07.2025 DGM {Legal & CS)

{M. No. : A15497)
Registered Office:
Baani Milk Producer Company Limited
SCO No. 37 & 38, Urban Estate, Phase -2
Rajpura Road, Patiala-147002.
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